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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE, ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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of Kallex vIne. -
WEBEB, Suapect, s absant from tork at Ke
of 1944; mamely A August 29, Nowember 14 i

ke Esllex records also.show that :

on Saptember 5, r Tussdsy, but that be worksd en. that’

2 ~ The records further show that apparatly worksed on legal’ holidays such

a8 . uly 4, Thanksgiving Day, labor Dny and Ghristma, e all of th:l.ch days, l’.llox
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B159,. Building #mu Some are a1 ‘1ocated in 21ls Tumbers 'r-969,"5t.orago .
Location B-158, Building #2714J, They 'rlli probably be under the tith. 5

: ,__'P:_-ocoaa and Devaloping Departmnta. " E gl

"f ‘Lt. ie roquastod‘that.' ko Kaoxville offics lumedistely contact .

M. GOy rogarding WEBER and dotoraine from him WEEER'S whereabouts during
absences, which, if available, would be of considerable interest sinoe

v

also be of interest to determine. :
es ROER'S absences from Omk Bddge, Tenn., l.nd._his uhereabouta a.ftar b.,":'.

= 'bagan employnant there on January 3, 1943, B\ :
ﬂmé-uh-.-s--.:.a-.u..-... *“;- 5

" R N, F‘o_—-t, .
The Knoxvills office is requested to afford this matter prefarred ai
expeditious attention.

;—--'- g . -

Yery t.ruflw ybura, ‘
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EZREIN ISITCLASSIFIED EXCEPY
FAERS SHURK OIRERPISE. .-
Paily attendancé records of the Kellex Corp. now .
meinteined at Oal Ridge, Tenn. These records checked
to determine dafes /as_absent from
his employment, -.It was qe ermined tha vas absent
- Trom work 8/29/4k; 11/14 /4, 1 /27 /U 3/45; 6/29/u5;
| 8/39/455 1/3/45;°7/19/45; 8/ak & 15/45; 9/11/45; 2/2/46. .
A R s - Security file of -USAEC at Qak Ridge checked and this -
Clzbsified WMB&TI / roflects all information sent to Washington Office AECT

REPORT MADEAY . . . : DATE WHEN

.....

1

" New York teietygefto Cincinnaty end Knorvillell/k/5o';.
Rew York letter to the Directar 1/5/50(U) . - "

‘Mr. WILLIAM OLIVER, Clerical Bupervisor, Retired Records ..
Section, U. 8. Atomic Energy Commission; Oak Ridge, "7 i
Tennessee, made availedle information in the files.of”
R his office reflecting attendance records of the Kellex
ST R Corporation., The records of the Xellex Corparation

"~ fto su‘l')J'ecit; matter, A thorough search'of index
the only attendance records malntained by Kelle
time of interest was the daily attendédnce regis

the time of beginning work, and if the _

WRITE [N THESE SPACES
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- York (5 g . Claseificd By A 3 53 Tﬂe 7 g —
1. WZ:M%O:& gig'lji?'(%nfé ) Exempy DS, Cotepors ‘ R
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A excused or unexcused. 'In ya.one instance was it noted that a reason
was given for the absence.

Mr. OLIVER was unsble to locato-gggm -[h
bo-

records for tho entire portinent period, but there is boing sot

~ low a chronological sequenco of the datos checked: June 30, 194Lk through
Docomber 31, 194h; Janum-y 1, 5 through Octé'bor 1k, 1945; Jenuery 1,
19&6 through Fe'bruary 2, é

mg these poriods chockod ft wag do d that
as roporting for duty in
Wow York City, during tho entirc yoar 1. . ing this time

L S )

ho was .absont on the. fo]_lowing occasions: a—
" DATE . IENGTH OF ABSENCE ' REASCR
B/29/uk ' 8 hours Illness - all day

(It was noted that WEBER roparted for work on August 28,
1044 and on August 30, 19L4,)

11/1% /4h © 8 hours - AA No reason given
(Tho dcsignat:lon NART, according to leavo regulations

of Kollox Corporation, means "!‘uthor:lzod I'bsenco”, It was noted that
was at work on November 13 and Novomber 15, 19ik.)

Do

11/27/uk 8 hours -~ /A - m

(It was noted qwas at work on Novomber 28, 194k and
that Novembor 26, 1944 was a Sunday

‘ puring tho yoer 1945 @ves, awing the mjority of -
the time, still signing in at Room 1!&82. Abscnces during that year vere

as follows
6/13/45 8 hours - AA ; No reason givon
6/29/45 : 8 hours L. 0. .

(Kollex loave reogulations state tho "L, 0 " designates
"leave without pay".)

6/30/45 _ : - B hours | o " - Nomeo given

- (In this instancé- it was notod that -:returned to
work on July 2, 1945,)

L S wg.
| R ”
1CP 'SF:T '

-2-

-




Do €

(7/3/1.;5 | | 8 hozﬁfs - AA -I-OE é{}ﬁaﬁ&f‘ given

-rottu-r_xed to vork .on Jnly 945.)
7/10/45 . 3 hours | L. A,

. ported for vark on this dey at 12:15 P, M,
and tho Cosignation "I, A," meens "fAuthorizod Leave". )

7/19/45 ' 8 hours ' Fo re2son given
Fotetiona - P, T."

(It could not bo dotorminod from Kellex loave reqpilations
vhat "T.T." may dosignaic.) ' :

8/14 /45 8 hours ot of tovn
8/15/45 _ y 8 hours Out of town
8/20/45 shrough .

9/1/u45 : 8 hrs. cach day RNotation "v-8"

(Tao moaning of the dosignation "V-8" could not be
doterminod from Kcllox rocords.) - -

9/171/L5 8 hours - AA Ko othor resson

2/2/46 8 hours No roason given‘%

Thoso attendance rocords ct that on occasion
-workod at some locotion othor than Theso instances
aro a8 follows: Jonuary 4, 1946 - worked at Sitc 8; January 5, 1946,

vorkod at Sito 4; January 7 through 11, 19%6, at Sito 8; January 12
1946, at Bito 4; Jamuery 1k through 25, at an uhdosignatod site. (Z P

. ' Thoso rocords roflcc-ted tha be-
an hi nt (on lonn) with the on
w Tho cbsonteo cerd for WEBER as mrinteined by tho
anto Cheo

el Company, undor file identificetion numbor G6042,

boering Social Socurity numbor 078-07-1859, roflocts thot WEBER took
no lenve from tho Monsanto Chomicel Company from his bugimning employment
.on Octobgr 14, 1945 until his tormination from thet company on August 29,

oM




e . . -
1 RN ¥ o
! ' ' G | .
¢ - - . .
- » - h
. A -

FEaploymont: - 3541 -42, Chomical Bnginver ,
Hondrick Mfg. Cc.,
ET 30 Church 8t,, FYC;
19:2-Lk, Chomjcal Eng’nser,
Chemurgy Design Corp.,
420 Loxirgton fve,, K¥C;
19"3-44, Instructer in Chemfcal
Frg{ineering, TIMIT Program of
ely; ' o
Rogal Caomicel Gorr., .
1°5 Dobuin 8t., Brooxlyn, RY;
19446, Chemicel Fauinecr ,
Aa’lex Jorp., £33 Brozdway, RYC;
W9h6-L7, Adveaced Frofescional
srainos, Cliaton Lebm-asories
‘m loan from lellex!, Osk Ridge,
L ann. )

This PSQ roflects memburship in the follosirg orgent-
zetions: American Chemical Socliety, Waehington, D, C,, 1945 to date;

' Jfmorican Institute of Chemical Enginooring, NYC, 1947 to date; Alummi
fssociation, City Colloge of New York, 1951 to dcte {Pirector);
kssoclation of Osk: Ridge Enginoers end Bciontists, Oak Ridgo, 1946 to

date; Liconsod Profossional Enginoers » Now York Stote, 1946 to date.

—
| Ferdly:
Reletionship Ramo - {ddross Plrco of birth -
citizonship
Wifo 4 Ok Ridge, Tomn. Ush -
Son Ock Ridge, Tenn, UsA
Mothor 2005 E, 8th st., US4
/ ' . MT4 N 'Bz'mklm, NY
s ; Fother _ Bome addross Born Russia,
O Poland, naturalized
q ) USIA )
Brother VsA
) Monor Street, Brooklynm,
Now York, known iverside Drive, NY, ’
known 10 yeers; 8 University, NYC, known 3 yoars.

bl, DoE

15).3-k5, part-iime Ca-nfco Engincer

e
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- T his PSQ also roflects that WEBFR was & Professionnl

Trainee under the supérvision of GAIE YOUNG at the Oek Ridge Nationnl
Leboratorys It also refloctéd thet he was assignod to the Phym
Division in connoction with tho pfle, The security tocords al BISE
thet WEBER terminzted his omployment with -the Kollox €erporation at

Ock Ridge, Ternossce, on May 3, 1948.. It reflects that at that time

ho was nn employoe of the Kollex-Uérporation es woll 88 & consultent

to the Monsanto Chemical Company. This record also roflects that

tho security file for WEBER was forwrrded to Woshington on June L,

1947, 4in accordance with tho requost of the Now York Office of Oporction,
4EC, por thoir roquest number 137. ; : '

OLIVER rccomnmondod that if furthor information wos
od concorning tho moans of designetion on datos of absence for
or if furthor records rre locoted at Oxk Ridgo which pertain to L L
this omployoe, it is possidlo that Mr. W, G, ECHOLS, EKollox Fleld ' -
Servico Mrnegor, Kellox Corporation, New York City, would to in e DOC
position to furnish enough rdditional information concorning itg lo- :
cetion to meke 1t possidle for OLIVER to locato those records, (ﬂ ‘L

d

Dog

- REFERRED UPCN COMPIETICN TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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PH 65-L307 , y _ T
: £
the overthrow of the United States on the occasion”of his being

transferred from the Veterans Administration office to the Naval
Aviation Supply Depot, which positionmbegtm the same day oath was

taken, November 2l, 1947. Hig new classification was Purchase Clerk,
CAF-3, at $2168.28 per year,

Duties

GOLD was reassigned from Purchase Clerk, CiF-3 » in the Buycrs
Division, Unit G, effective May 2, 1918, at which time he again received
& Very Good efficiency rating. He received Very Good efficiency ratings
also on December 1k, 1948 ang April 3, 1949. GOLD received an in-grade
promotion effective November 28, 1948 from 421,98, 28 per year to
$2573.52 per year. R

GOLD was notified that he was made a permanent Civil Service
employee August 10, 1949 ang also reccived a within-grade pramotion
November 18, 1949 fram $2730.00 to $2810.00 per year.

GOLD was promoted from GS-3 to GS-} at $2955.00 per year,
effective December 25, 1919 as Procurement Clerk, Purchase Group,
Buyers Division, Section K, with a Very Good efficiency rating.

GOLD's duties the entire period at the Naval Aviation Supply
Depot have becn in the Purchasing Department and he has not had access

to classified mater .
Mrs. LOUISE HOWLAND volunteecred the information that JOSEPH GOLD

the Naval Aviation Supply Depot until about February 1950, and stated
he was an excellent worker who was very highly regarded by everyone who

f Mrs. HOWLAND also stated that JOSEPH GOLD, on a mmber of
occasions prior ¢o February 1950, had mentioned that his brother, HARRY,
had a serious romantic interest in g Gentile girl who lived in
Germantown. He never ementioned the name of this girl,
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{nated At NEW YORK, NEWF YORK - F4le
[ Report ¥ade At

PRILADELPHIA, PA.

e 65-1,307 ~  HKF
Roport Hade By

ROBERT G. JENSEN =~

"Hﬂgﬁ_—‘—— ‘ : cter of Lase —
HARRY 0P1D, was, Henry Go , ‘
. Henritgir’ Goldrutzu:fenﬁ olodnitsky, ESPIOMAGE = R & - - -
{ Frank Keppler, Fra -‘-Kessler, gf.n.u.%ond -— A
) . h_ - ) . rd
s - HEREIN 18 VWCLASSIFIED EX o ,
Synopeis of Facts — - | SHORT OTHERVISE., - - v
. HARRY GOLD born in Switzerland, 12/12/10, Naturalized - V
m I ' by derivation through father, SAM GOLD, who wag-natural-
"4l ized 6/6/22, Certificate No. 1591271, ' Resided 6823 -
N E I Kindred Strect, Philadelphia, Pas, and employcd at Phila-
N5l o ~ delphia General Hospital since 9/20/L8 as chemist, Pres—
NE2 X W ently sorying in capacity of Chicf Rescarch Chemiste - .
g g w Brother, JOSEPH, an empléyee of Naval Air Supply Depot, &
Y Philadelphia, and father, SiM, a cabinetmaker, reside
2 16823 Kindred Street with subjecte GOLD attended Public & &
~N|D School System in Philadelphia, being graduated in 1930s £ &
> E< Attended two years at University of Pennsylvania and ¢ e,
324 X pleted work toward dipioma at Drexel Institute of Technolog & ;
S 5% % being graduated in 1936, In 1941 took cvening courses at . /
$le Ste Joseph's College. Was employed 1928 to 1938 by Pennsyl- s
SHAa vania Sugar Company as Assistant Chemist and Laboratory ; -
Assistante Froam 1938 to 1940 subject atténded Xavier Undverw
m'”;:d:‘ wf“i’; Wit ty,-Cincimmati, Ohio, Bocuring & degrees From 1540 to | i
in “Tbe FBI Bto 1/f16 employed by Permsylvania Sugar Company and affiliates ] o
UL it
; Riparg>

Whiteh chemiste A1l persons interviewcd at that place of emp
t s, : .
1 °: %ﬁo:mns DESTROYED
rove 4MARGT 18 pecial Agens

erque 2 Los Angeles {Info.)

2 Albvany - 2 Newark
2 Baltimore (Info,) 5 New York (65-1532))
2 Boston 2 San Francisco {Info,)
2 Buffalo 2 Springfield
2 Chicago 2 Washington Field
2 Cincinnatd b Philadelphia
2 Denver

bhe /‘ '5’0 . . . . s
’ Coftt deeraecdtd Wit |y -kf’:ﬁi‘—’w e
.58 w‘mf ) (0 "(-}14 : f"g‘/ L-t't‘zs

sy
1 Ze Vi lorrs Aa ey~ JOVSEORER)
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as T
1946 at Unit B, Separation Center #

PH 65-44307

Photostat of Honorable Discharge

/S fr
ation, Pennsylvania,

JOSEPH GOLD Serial Number 1311196}, honorably discharged
om Detachment F,

025th Signal Service Group, dated January 17,
E?: Indiantown Gap Military Reserv-
Honorable Discharge was signed by Major JOHN E. -

SMITH. The reverse side of the Honorable Discharge paper contains

the following information: Residence at time of discharge - 6823
Kindred Street, Philadelphia 2L, Pa.; born - February 10, 1917 at
Fhiladelphia. Enlisted United States Army, August 18, 1942 at Phila-
delphia from local Draft Board 65, Philadelphia, while residing at
4,032 Boudinot Street, Philadelphia, Military occupational specialty
was Switchboard Operator. Bittlias and campaigns engaged in were New
Guinea, South Philippines, Luzon; General Orders 30 and 4O, War
Department LS. Decorations recdived by GOLD were the Good Conduct
Medal, Meritorious Unit Award, American Third Service Medal as PAC
{probably should be Pfc.), Third Service.Medal with Three Bronge Stars
and Victory Medal. Continental service total one year, months, 21
days; foreign service total one year, 1l months, 25 days; service
outside the United States was from January 15, 194k to January 9, 1946,
Attended Central Signal Corps School, Camp Crowder, Mo. Total Army .
service, 3 years,5 months,

Veteran's Disabi lity

The file contained a postcard dated January 15, 1947, from
the Veterans Administration, New Customs House, 2nd and Chestnut Streets,
Philadelphia, stating that JOSEPH GOLD, Veterans Administration File

Kumber C878L4157, was

then receiving a 107 disability pension for a war

service connected disability,

Civil Service Application

Form dated October 1k, 1946

GOLD submit

ted Civil Service Application Form for the position

of Clerk, CAF-3, and took the Civil Service examination for this position

October 1k, 1946. A1l information contained in this application concurs

entirely with the fir

Oath

JOSEPH GOLD
not a member of any p

gt Civil Service application,

»_on November 2l, 1947, took the oath that he was
clitical party or any organization that advocates
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ld, lh Hﬂ Golohits@, !’mnk Koppler, !'nnk Kes

Fiz e e -...-....-——-'nm g T e ey

emoea idantified with the subject,
probably identical have been included,
Gk\ ds, those references where there is insufficient

- — - .__—._,-... = —— C e mea e

“ras/ﬁ

._.:_ Date Searched: 5/22,

) Tt 'i’ﬁ':_-'ﬂm:; —-1".'...1 BT R —; ey .
" Prencis- Phillip me.u-
- Frank w. Iosslor i Cm o
 Frans Kessler '
Frang Paul Keuhr
Franzieka Kesalsr e T
. ¥s Kessler o o
Frank Keppler
mha.nk 'lﬂlianl Keppler
. One Eeppler - - 77 INFORMATION CORTAINED
mm Jm:rax.n_l 3”1” Y g:ua vgn Keppler HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFTED EXCEPT
o Kesalar rr Keppler . WHERE SHOWN OTHERNISE,
Ons Xeasler Colonel Kessler - = 5=
Francis Kesslspr _ Comt Von Kesaler =~ o
Francis A, Kessler * Doctor Kessler =~ o
Francis (lelan Xessler E—Golodnnaky ,M s o s
Francis P, Kesaler -
mnciﬂ Phﬂ.ip xum mﬂnh A .-.~_.(_ .
"Found As: ' ’ ‘—-_ﬁ_-'d (’}%
mm —EA.\ e TP Y ’
e i , Y
. FrankXeppler S u{,'u Classified p; IOT/
e T Declassify on: OADRI ,l}'
e ' [/ IJ
‘This » hdndesmtoﬂalobtaino J viwqtlll'Seo'

A1l nromncos which are
Possible .tdeubical eeu, that
data to rojoct or include

the references, have been listed at theondotthhm A e
Beviewsrs "ENCLOSURE IN BULKY ROOM™ Swpervisors Approved
Mary Ervin - Arline Zimemad  A. B, Fipp 221 : -
Charlotte Young Mary Tologo Je S. Ammarell ; ’%’ : )
. Marian Gmntte Exily Clatworthy Je Lo McGovern i
Frances -Justine White w. ¥, lood.sww* - 'y
~ Grace Johnson . Carlye Bass Jo Eo Flaherty -—-}’
) - @ladys Bradford Katherine Jackson L. W, Blank
& - Elisabeth Lukanich
> Fern Hisey
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*'_""_—*— Hanuei A.ntunes Ferreira, Rua ‘Fra;.;xcisc-o Foreiro BTQ.’LE‘Dosl,EC(EI '

_Portﬁgal, was in September 143, a racio operator on the FPortuzuese ship
S.5. ®5an Thoms.® He allegedly ‘mnuzzlec out of the United Sie

3 vtates more
than $100 worth of radgic tubss ancd other sizll articles destined for one

of the laritime police cidefs in Lisbon, The jubes Tere, however, con-
fiscated by tnhe Foriuiuese Customs officials, W

. A repert during Decezber 1943, stated that Mamuel Antunes
Ferreira was believed to have carried mere collars tnan 2ilowed by Unitec®
Stzizs autoorities anc tia: he had made fzirly larse purchases of racio ,
t.Des, Tounizin pens and rylen svockings in the Fiilacelphia black mzrket,
Sc.ie of his transactions ners &liegedly carried on with a firm located
av Second and Kenilworth Sireeys, Fhiladelphia, renrsylvasia, where he
cealt with a . Gold, Ferreira allezecly bribed Custanc officials fecr
their assistance in taldng his purchases aboard ship, [V ¥

A} . .
The Mr. Gold to whom reference is made above is possibly identieal
-with Harry Gold, the subject of this nenorandum, '

CIG, Washington, L. Ce, January 23,
1947 :
File 108-1550=2

(33)

32
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._'_"gmdmed_banlaaLtug;gn_ur_thLMo a _weapon,"
APPROVED . BPEICIAL AGENT

-~ | FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION "~

.
$or, .

REFORT MADE AT ] S ‘mm.}. PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REFORT MADE BY

NEW YORK ./'1;750- 6/9,30,02/50 | . .. JAMES E. FREANEI

CHARACTER OF CAE .
. ESFIONAGE - R

HARRY COLD, was.; ET AL

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ° S o T : St .. _
' ' SEMEN MARKOVITCH SEENOV, identified by HARRY GOLD .-
as his espionage superior from 1541 to 19LL, observed : .
- in a surreptitious meeting with GREGORI M. KHEIFETS :;
on 3/19/LL in San Franecisco. SEMENOV entered the
U.S. at NYC on 1/19/38. He studied at MIT and was
employed by Lxtorg Trading Corp. and Soviet Govérn-

- ment Purchasing Commission. Departed U.5. for S
o Tstvostel Rueete.on SR INFORMATION CONTAINED
| S - P~ HERENi IS PNCLASSIRED

) DATLuI_tJf B304

DETAILS: On May 22, 1950 HARRY GOLD furnished to™SAS RICHARD E. RRENN:
: ' and T. SCOTT MILLER a signed statement to the effect that -
from 1941 to early 1944 his espionage superior was known to
him as SAM. He identified SEMEN M.RKOVITCH SEEENOV (SENIONOV) as SAM, and
stated: . '

- "In very early 19LL, SAM told me I was to undertake extremel:
important work.... He gave me the details of an arrangement whereby I met .
Dr. KLAUS FUCHS. We met (referring to FUCHS and GOLD) in, I believe, late
February or early March of 19k, We went for a brief walk and then todk & .
cab uptomn to a restaurant.... where we had dinner.... Afterwards, we went
for a walk, during which we completed arrangements for further meetings....

"He told me during the first and second meeting thati he was
with the British Mission working with the Manhattan Engineer Project. He
also explained to me of the man power set-up of the British group as he knew
it. He told me-they were working on the separation of isotopes, and it seen
to me that there was at least implied the eventual utilization of the energy

| OGN COM PLED ™ /00~ 4/ 7088 o

FORWARDED:X | iy DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

~7 - Philadelghia (65-L307)

: (2 encs.
2 - Washington Field .
'3 ~ New York (1 - NY65-153L0) —w=wrwmr=s s
Tt -_‘V"'__‘:?-ln.-r -;7 tlmmm‘ m R s
T SRR T

L . - . - - - . - .
Y LT T T B O P PR R -
Iy e R TR SO RS LEERRE S RNl £ e LAl LGB I L S PP

FiRsT NR 4

e T




STATE

NY 65-1532
T 65-1552 ADVINISTRATIVE SHEET

. On April 6, 19LL SA MICHAEL M. O'ROURKE observed SEMENOV and
an unknown man entering the USSR Consulate Offices in New York City at.
approximately 3:00 P. K.. The unknown man was described as thirty-five
years, six feet tall, 190 pounds, prominent nose, light hair, peasant
looking features, head and neck bent forward, appears to be Russian, and
wore a blue hat and coat. Subsequently, SA O'ROURKE observed a picture of
DMITRI IVANOVICH KUDRIAVTZEV (KOUDRIAVTZEV) and stated that he resembled
this individual,

Confidential Informant T-1, of kuown reliability, stated in 194}
that he was acquainted with a NKVD agent in Moscow who is presently the
man in charge of legal matters for the Sovizt Government Purchasing Com-
mission, and who arrived in the United States in January or February, 19LL.
According to the informant, this man, in addition to being with the NKVD in
Moscow, also worked on the Moscow Party Committee. He described this per=
son as quite a2 "ladies man", and :dvised that he is always in the company
of another man believed to be an agent of the NKVD since these agents do
not usually associate with any individuals other than their fellow employees.,

At the time that Confidential Informant T-1 Turnished this infor-
mation, DMITRI KUDRYIAVTZEV was in charge of legal matters with the Soviet
Government Purchasing Commission in Washington, D. c.

Confidential Infdrmant T-2, of known reliability, furnished the
following information: -

DMITRI IVANOVICH KUDRIAVTZEV was born on November 7, 1913 at
Moscow, USSR. He arrived at Vancduver, Canada on December 25, 1943 aboard
the S5 NOVOROSSIISK. He indicated that he assumed the position of lawyer
at the Soviet Government Purchasing Commission, Washington, D. C. on
January 10, 194k, and his home address was shown as 1432 Monroe Street,
N.W., Washington, D, C. His office address was shown as 3355 16th Street,
N.W., Washington, D. C. KUDRIAVTZEV furnished information, according to
the informant, that from 1938 to 1940 he was a student at the Academy of
Foreign Trade, Moscow. From 1940 to 1943 he was a lawyer attached to the
Peoples Commissariat of Jurisdiction, Moscow, and in 19L3 he was a lawyer

attached to the Peoples Commissariat of Foreign Trade.
o .
The following description of KU..:IAVTZEV was furnished by Con-

fidential Informant T-1: M
-l - Stoks
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NY 65-15324 :
ADMINISTRATIVE SHEET (cont'd)
Age: K [ 30 e
Born: November 7, 1913, Moscow
Height: . 5o -
Hair: Light
Eyes: Greyish Blue
Complexions Light
Build: Medium
Characteristics: Walks pigeon-toed and leans slightly
- forward
&9 Confidential Informant T-2 stated that the Soviet Embassy in
F{ Washington, D, C. advised that KUDRIAVTZEV left the United States on January
W 9, 19u6. AM‘QP'A’%

Two photographs of KUDRIAVIZEV are being furnished the Philadelphia
Office to exhibit to HARRY GOLD inasmuch as KUDRIAVTZEV bears a resemblance
to the description of Unknown Russian #1 who contacted GOLD in 19L9.

On March 26, 194k, after SEMENOV'S return from meeting GREGORI
KBEIFETS in San Francisco, a periodic surveillance was maintained. He, together
with other Soviet engineers, engaged in the M"lend lsase" training program, men-
tioned in the details of this report, were observed at the Badger Company and
Soviet Government Purchasing Company offices. A review of the surveillance
logs reflects that other contacts of SEMINOV were identified. The nature of
their association with him is being investigated in connection with the SEMENOV
Case, ' . ) -

Encs. to Philadelphia (2)
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- “Officc Memorandum + vitep statés GoverNMENT

TO + Br. C. %. Hennrich Gﬁ DATE: Juay 28, 1950
| su "F-T :’%3 ggr L S TOPWH _ :g_._.:—
[ B
o ' To report the results of a revisw of the Bureau's files and
rt 10 maks this information svailabls to Supervisor Robert J. Lan for
utilisation in conmection with the investigation entitled rry-Gold,
Trplomage - R.% Classitd by ZO4IPUSTT 100
BACKOROMND: _  Declassily sn: OADR J,,,,o[g_

By telatype dated June 5, 1950, Bew York requested peraission
to interview Nisls Bohr becauss of the fact that Dlaus Puchs had mentioned
Bohr t0 Barry Gold. New York suggested the possibdbility that Bohr may
possess pertinent information regarding the esplonage activities of Fuchs.

Do&r is a world fapous atamic scisntist who participated in the

L development of the atamic bamb by the United States Ooverment. For the
o | Parpose of eoncealing the fact that Bohrwhas so engaged United States
Govermmett, military suthoritiss listed hix as Nicholas/ ksx:j;n, SheoResexsy
A | of the Atmic Bnergy Canmiggion. Dra00f) s N 185 - 1SSIPLED
 BEARCE OF BUEAD FES: P B son 3,
. bor OTHERWISE .
This ssarch was conducted on the fellowing names:
Niels Henrik Devid Bohr TR i
¥ils Bohr ‘ o
Nells Bohr ) mw;‘"_‘a 3 ) ffe- ¥ >4
; _ Nills Bohr RECORDED - 67 'ES: l{l{?. Ry
" A . .hh A, m o , .
4 ~ Niels H. D. Behr INnEYED . g7 | AUGLS 350 , |
r. ' . 'o no no m 3- KX
i .l m ’ ’ i K ‘:'" . ) " .
Nils Benrick svid Barr oy A) K7 Vi
oo s /2 (4
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' ' 100-100030-65~page 19, New York report dated January 31, 194;:
Niels Henrik David Bohr arrived in New York City 12-6-43 aboard the SS
Aquitania. Bohr was born October 7, 1885, at Copenhagen, Demmark,

Daniah Passport No. 132 issued Oetober 3, 1943. He was in the protective
custody of the United States Army destined to the War Dspartment,
Washington, D. C. Hs was aceempanied by Aage Nisls Bohr (probably his
son) born Juns 19, 1922, at Copenhagen, Dsrmark, who possessed Danigh
Paasport No. 133 issued October 3, 1943. He was also proceeding to the
War Dopartment, Washington, D. C., in protective sustody of the United

States Amy. | o ﬂfw M‘] |

61-16~1513, page 31; ®The Strategy and Tactics of World Com-
Amnien® - A report of the Committee on Forelgn Affairs (194{8); Supplement

IV entitled "Five Hundred leading Communists in the Bastern Hemisphere, -
Excluding the U.S.S.R." Therein Ib Jorgsn Norlund is named as a Cosmunist :
‘member of the Danish Parlimment erd nephew of Professor Nisls Bohr. PR

,

. | o .2
, 62-TT767-1347; Incoming State Department telegrsm dated ﬂoptuh.rP " £/
9, 1946: Misls Bohr leaving for the United States from Copenhagen de

Septenber 17, 19:.6.&“ ALQIM c:«?" Y Lol
y . . - J‘
. . s&. -

62-27099-2; Philadelphia teletype dated October 18, 1946 (no
' source stated): Dr. Niels E. D. Bohr, Demaark, delsgats to the meeting
of the American Philosophical Society (In October, 1946). .-

4

65—56036-3; enclosure page 11:' -2 report dated Decenber 29, - /
1945, reflscting interrogation of self-coufessed agent of the German :
Govermment, Theodor Pasffgen, who was arrested by United States Armny
Authoritiss on Avgust 5, 1945, in Germany. He told of a Gemman agent in xu
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Swedsn, Dr. Kraemer, who reported that the Danish inventor, Niels Bohr,

- | wanted to make the sscret of the Atomic Bomb available to Germany.

Hitler was supposed to have been so impressed by such reports that he set -
{up an atam splitting departmsnt in his headquarters. xu

et




/ '117-784-1;2. Cimperman letter to Buresu dated March 15, 195ZOP ‘
entitled "Professor Nisls Bohr; Atomic Energy Act Violations® reported ¥ feé:
| the following data received from the American Embassy in London (from ! }
David A. Thomasson ~ First Secretary and Consul whose source was Peter
Sebastian of the British Socisty, London. Thamasson unable to vouch |
for Sebastian's reliability but believes he wa hd‘Agent in World
War II.) (This data was also furnished to cn:ﬁﬁ State Daparmnt.)é:\ '
Professor Nisls Bohr snd wife left Dermark for on February 10, 1950.
Regarding Bohr's first assistant, Dr. Stephan Rosenthal, age 50, the :
following was furmnished: Dr. Rosenthal is a close friend, possibly
intimate, of a Mrs. Rama Hedberg (whose true name has been reported %

\

L T

x

variously as Ranans Hellberg and Romane Heltberg, as reflected in file
117-784~2;8). She is of Polish origin, divorced from a Danish citigen

before the war. Her daughter fram that marriage is married to a Danish

Communist. Mrs. Roma Hedberg tgaches Polish at Copenhagen University  Pose

and since 1945 has been officially working as an interpreter for the dedass Eed po*
Polish Embassy in Copenhagen and lives on very friendly terms with all atde Letict
Comnunist members of the Embassy. On the invitation of Mr. Rossnthal WALCE

| she has visited on a number of occasions the institute where Rosenthal * SpLBINGY
works (for Dr. Bohr). He has admitted to frisnds that she was Yery

keen on all matters concerning his work and was anxious to visit the

institute as often as he might arrange for ft. It is suggested that first- ‘} !}

STAT

hand information brought back fram the USA by Professor Bohr would become

available to Dr. Rosenthal, Bohr's first assistant, and thus fall into ;tah-
Communist hands. ¥ u PU"

P
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62-TT787-1346; State Department wire dated September 6, 1946: Pass /
Ib Norlund, a delsgate %o the United Mations General Assenbly from Denmark ,debsf”
is the nephew of Niels Bohr and a Communist member of the Folket T Slwe
(Parliament?), Norlund was internped in 1942 by Germany. q'u\

A L

100a338893+-416, page 7; Boston report dated May 27, 1948:

Dr. Nils Bohr was to be invited as an observer to a “Survival Conferencea®
R in New York City in Jume s 1948, organized by Harlow Shapley and sponsored by
- the Progressive Citizens of America.

JONBECE
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to be the First Secretary of the Bolshevigt Legation in Copenhagen. 4
penciled notation in the file states, ®Cannot approve account not possible
to0 leave,® B oL

Carbon copy of memo dated L=1l-L1
containing background re Rosenblum
apparently received from Inter-
departmental Committee and original
of undated Bureau memo on same -
subject.

100-17826=Th7

Sometime subsequent to early 1539, Dr. O. R. Frisch and Professor
Lise Meitner, two German refugees working with Dr. Niels Bohr in Copenhagen,
performed certain experiments in the field of atomic energy which bore cut a
theory previously evolved by Dr. Bohr. ¥U~ :

Review® 2-28-l6, prepared by MID
a.shington, D. C.

100-7660-1287

8I 100-7660-3653%

On November 20, 1943, Major General George V. Strong, Assistant
Chief of Staff, G-2, directed a letter to Mr. Howard E. Travers, Chief, Visa
Division, Department of State, Washington, D. C., requesting that visas to
enter the United States be issuved to geven persons who would present themselves
to the United States Vice Consulate in London and who were being brought to -
the United States for special work., Two of the persons named in this 118t QPusald?
were N. Ho Do Bohr and A. N. Bohr, who it was said would be travelling on @wdds 5
Danish passporte, A third person named in the list was K. Fuchs, ¥ %«h:;‘:{

-y “l‘!

According to the letter, the first group, including Puchs, would "A::,lﬂ'”
leave london on November 22, However, the Bohrs were expected to leave the
British Isles at a later date. A1) seven pergons were to be accompanied to
the London Vice Consulate by Major Robert Re Furman, U. S. Army, Xu

Eecret 'Séientiﬁc Intelligence ]Li
)

Copy of letter received with
eonfidential letter dated 2-6-50
< M to Director from Acting Director u
\ of Serurity, Atomic Buergy Commission,|¥
?‘u’ ashington, D. C,
MY 6s-see05133
9=
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- - On December 8, 1943, Major General Strong reported to the -

-
-
»
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-

and then to England, had arrived in New York the night of Decamber 6, .
1943, with his son Aag. Bohr was described as one of the most eminent gt
scientists in the world and was said to have long been interested in the P Aliels®

credited with first concelving the possibility of developmente then being
completed by DSM. In addition, Bohr was said to have some information con-
cerning the activities of the Germans in this field. Bohr allegedly was
well knomn to many of the scientists then woriding on DSM and his loyalty was
vouched for by them as well &s by numerous British scientists, Xu

General Strong stated that Bohr had until recently been employed
by the British Government and that thenceforth he would be employed jointly
by the British and American Governments principally for work on the DSM
Project, Bohr was said to be arriving Washington that night and would
within a short time proceed to Site Y, gl“

According to this letter, Bohr had been given the code name of
Nicholas Baker and his son the name of James Baker inasmuch as it was con-
sidered desirable to prevent knowledge of his presence in the United States
at that time from becoming widely knom. Particularly, 1t was considered
essential that his presence at or interest in Site Y be concealed, It wag
stated that MID had taken steps to protect Bohr against possgible enemy action
while in this country inasmuch as it was understood that at least one effort
against him had been made by the Germans while he was under the Protection of
the Swedish Govermment. \i“ o

ARmY

12-8-43 letter to Director from
. General Strong
. "o 100-190625-645

Thereafter 0-2 reported certain changes in the arrangements for
Dr. Bohr and his son, namely, that although the code name of Baker would be
used as previously Planned, both Dr. Bohr and his son would use their own
names in their personal affairs; that Dr. Bohr's cover would be that of
performing research for the Bockefeller Institute in postwar scientific mattars;
that prior to going to Site Y in New Mexico, Dre Bohr would spend some time
in Washington in conference with the Danigh and British Ministers and Embassies;
and that on December 22, he would Proceed to Princeton University for a week
or so to visit Dr, Frank Aydelotte, at the Institute for Advanced Study, and
on December 28, would proceed to New Mexico for two or three neks.¥ °

L 10P YRE e pr Y

Bureau that Neils Bohr, who had recently escaped from Denmark to Sweden ,.;;M

field covered by the DsM Project. According to General Strong, Bohr was | s!uu"“"
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It was also reported tiat Dr. Bohr would not spend his full time "“‘“:\’:
on the project but would be used as special consultant and consequently T‘-"(:;_"
would not necessarily be stationed permanently at S8ite Y. G-2 stated the ~IW Y g
Arny was accepting responsitdlity for Dr. Bobr's personal security. x

12-1)=}3 memorandum to Mr. Ladd
from Fo L. Welch, Re: CINRAD,
containing information furnished
orally by Col. Lansdale, G-2, and
biographical data concerning Bohr
&8 obtained from 1543 "Whote Whow,

12-22-)3 letter to Director from
Lt. Col. John Lansdale, Jr,, Military

Intelligence Service, Wash. D. C.
m 100-190625-645, 645 .
An Overseas News Agency dispatch from Stockholm dated December 19,
1943, stated that the Institute of Theoretical Physics in Copenhagen had been
requisitioned by the Cerman authorities. It was stated that the residence
formerly occupied by Niels H, D. Bohr, Director of the Institute, was ransacked
for two hours by the Germars. Dr. Bohr was reported to be en route to the
United States after a stay in England. Dr. Bohr was identified as being half

Jewish and it was stated that he had taken refuge in Sweden following the
assumption of German oontrol of Demmark in September 19)3.

Night report #1061, 12-16-}3,
Overseas News Agency, New York
100-2059-182 :

Niels Henrick David Bohr, on April 10, 194k, executed an application
to the Secretary of State for permission to depart from the United States.
Data furnished in this application indicated that be was born on October 7,
1885, in Copenhagen, Demmark, His father was Christian Bohr of Danish
nationality. HNiels Bohr had arrived at New York on December 6, 1944 via the
Aquitania of the Cunard Line. He intended to depart on April 13, 154, by

- railroad from Rouses Foint. His previous occupation and residence were con—
fidential and he intended to proceed from the United States to Canada and
London on confidential business. He listed his wife's name and address as
Margarethe Bohr, 8tockholm, Sweden, and his son's name as Aage Bohr, age 21,
who was accompanying him, He stated he possessed Danish passport §#132 issued

Mt
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October 23, 1543, by the Counselor of the Danish Legation, Btookholm,
this passport being valid until October 23, 1948. He furmished his Alien

" Asge Bohr exscuted s similar application under the same date. |

’ His birthdate was set forth as June 19, 1922, Copenhagen, He listed his ;‘;}
s date of arrival in the United States as December 6, 19L3, and his occupation
for the previocus ten years as a scientist and student in Denmark., His
destination and the business to be transacted were stated to be confidential.

He possessed Danish Passport No. 133, issued by the Danish legation, Stockholm,
on October 3, 1943. His Alien Registration No. was 7743307, .

Copies of spplications

dmong the passengers aboard the S.5. Queen Elizabeth when it arrived
at New York City from Gourock, Bcotland, en June 15, 19Lk, were Micolas
Baker and his son James Baker. 8pecial Agent James R. Marirmmccl of the
Military Intelligence Division advised that these Passengers escaped from
Denmark in 1943 and were being brought to the United States on a highly
confidential mission, He stated that while they were in the United States they
‘would be under the supervision of Captain B. W. Menke, 261 Fifth Avenue, w
New York City, and would be in the campany of an agent of MID at all ti.ms.y(

Neither Bakerbduessed & passport or visa, MNicolas Baker possesged
British Certificate of Identification B.36566, issued May 15, 194k, in

london and James Baker possessed British Certificate of Identification B. 36613,

issued May 15, 19LL, in Iondon.d\} Porn -;:3 -
a o F
- 6=17=Lli, memo to Director from ::-1\"“ 1’..!*3
BAC, New York, Re: - Passengers, swanl
, 8.5. Queen Elizabeth (Br.) arrived
oo Wﬂ York City 6-15-L)
. 100-140176=45

b/

A : . o A 2~9=50 letter to Direc
) rque, Re: W)
. : b1/

sseminated cutside Bureau
without specific approval of Mr, Ladd.)
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| Under date of September 13, 1945, Willian M. Woodward, AssociationdekséF's
of los Alamos scientists, Post Office Box 1663, Santa Fe, New Mexico, per OF. iee
directed a letter to H. H. Goldsmith, Metallurgical Laboratory, Chicago, &"*4}1%3
urging an exchange of information and cooperation between their organizations.’ st
Goldsmith's organization was not identified in this letter. Woodward stated

he was enclosing a copy of a statement issued by Niels Bohr to the ®Londen

Times.® Woodward expressed belief that this statement should get wide

publicity in the American press and to that end he said that efforts were

being made to obtain Dr. Bohr's permission for its release.%

Copy of Woodward's letter quoted in
9-26~145 MED report obtained from Military
- Intelligence, Richland, Washington, and
boé enclosed with 11=-7-45 letter to Director
from SAC, Seattle Res CINRAD

v 200-190625-1836
51 100-190625-2018X
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gated on Beptaember fS, m&'Septenber
atomic experiments and technical

-achievements of the USA. ~Scthellenberg stated the matter of Riels Pohr first

same up early in 1945. ' Schellenberg was visited by Hederich, a Gauantaleiter
in the Fersoenliche Kanslel of Hitler, who was concerned with the matter
because Amt III had been called in to investigate how Bohr had been able to .
g0 to America. Ohlets of Mil Amt C and Amt IV Kult were also interested in
getting Bohr back, Oberst Wagner in Stockholn dealt with Heversy, who
thought thatnohrughtbepersuadodtommuhecouldbeumredot .
prestige at home (which Bchellenberg understood Bohr had mot received in due
measure in America.) Heversy was willing to assist because he thought his
relatives in Hungary might be spared, Schellenberg succeeded in locating
three relatives of Heversy who were liberated and brought safely to the

‘border of Bungary. However, according to Schellenberg, Mueller and Kaltenhrunner

refused to help out gnd so far as Schellenberg knew these relatives perhaps
remained in Hungary, THE

Bchellenberg did not know what, if any, contact Heversy had with
Bohr in America. l\ ‘ : ‘ ' ‘

This interrogation report points out that Schellenbergts statement
of July 1B, 1945, apparently was in error in indicating that Amt IIT had
arranged for Bohr to leave Burope for America under official auspices, _
According to this report, the correct version was that Bohr was able to leave
through the carelessness or with the help of someone in the Ministry of
Education. 8chellenberg surmised without any proof that the person responsible
22y have been a Dr. Adsms, who had charge of matters concerning professors
in occupled regions. Amt ITI got into the matter because it had to investigate

this action of the Ministry, 8o far as Schellenberg knew, Ant IIT did not
conclude ite investigation, ¥ W

Schellenberg did not know Bohr's motive for leaving Burope but

guessed it may have been personal wishes or a feeling that he was not
perly esteemed at home, .

rcopy of interrogation report of

- Schellenberg enclosed with 10-17-45 '
e T _ w letter to Director from J. A. Cimperman,
000 gh. %Tﬁ‘ gal Attache, London, Re: _'alfgr %
Schellenberg, Bspionage = 0
a5l A 100-103569~33x EGRET

An editorial which appeared in the Eungarian publication "Magyar
Nemzot® in August 1945, paid tritute t¢ a Hungarian scientist, George Hevesya.
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who had received the chemical Nobel prige in 1943, and who in Copenhagen
had ®collaborated with Prof, Bohr, one of the discoverers of the Atomic
Bomb mentioned by Mr. Clmrchill.'K “w : :

Bulletin prepared by Polish Government
in London concerning Buropean politics

e available to SA R. R, Roach by
# enclosed with 9-1L-L5
7 » Ladd m R. R. Roach, Re:

. O
' : ligh Activiti
e Elpg9-§2—3gh-5) es} U 7¢47

\
A report prepared in Gctober 1945 by MED concerning information 9“"" &
obtained by the German Intelligence Service relative to Allied atomic researchd™ X

discloses that RAnt VI WL/T-RSHA" was organized in April 19l under the  pee P
direction of stated that one of the missions 0‘:.-“""“‘
of this organization was to obtain inlormation about allied atomic experimenta- e

tion. However ated no specific information ever passed through
his hands concerning this subject. He stated that the folders in the files
of Referat W1/T on ®Atoms® consisted of about twenty typewritten pages con-
taining, to the best of memory, the following: ®)l. Niels Bohr =
Where is he? Does the office in Copenhagen know about Bohr? Is it possible
to establish connections with Bohr? Bolr's reception by Churchill? Bohr's

supposed visit to Moscow? .....f iu\ Llﬂ DOE

Photostatic copy of report dated 10-23=45
Frankfurt, Germany entitled ®Information
obtained by the German Intelligence Service
relative to allied atomic research®
Prepared by MED officer and enclosed with
12-L-45 letter to Director from Major
Claude C. Pierce, Jr. s War Department,

@ B e

T e e e P L =~ = e e = o e E—— - ot




b e —— T, R e pesemmep o =

Y\

¢

» b\

/ On November 20, 1345, the War Department forwarded a 1list of

members of the Coordineting Council at Site Y "who have now left for employment

at that site and some of whom are being retained in a consultant capacity®, KNiels

Bohr was indicated to be a consultant who had participated in meetings of this
11-20-45 letter to the Director 4ju\3 ey 4

g from Claude 8. Pierce, Jr., Major e 2

Mwu Department, Washington, D, €. )

ARMy

b\

11-20-45 teletype to BAC Xl Paso,
Re: "(Ci nrad® .
100=190625-1853.

GEGiilw
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: Klele Bohr was the author of the foreword &n the book, "One World
or None", which was published in early 1346 by the Federation of American
Sclentists. The purpose of this bdook was to give the ordingry person an
informed view of the ramifications of atomic energy and to emphasisze that
world control of atomic energy s an essential to human survival was .the
problem of every citisen,

6=3-46 memorandun to Mr., Ladd from
v« Co Btrickland, Re: "Cinrad".

100-190625-2302.
The name of N. Bohr appeared on a 1ist of individuals who had
access to information not contained in the Smyth report. é
List received from Nr. Réllander .
MED, enclosed witk 7-20-46 memorandum
to ¥r, Ladd from J, €. Strickland

He: "Cinrad"
_ 100=-190625-2409X, pgs. 17s

" Dr. Fiels Bohr wae the subject of comment in the War Department's - e 3
"Intelligence Review" of August, 1946, This comment revealed in part that - dedazfred
Dr. Bohr was in the U. 5. from January to May, 1939, conferring with American g. areY
Physicists concerning current atomic developments, At that time he also worksd fle s
with Professor J. A. Wheeler of Princeton, who at the time of publication R

" of the "Intelligence Review" was working in Demmark under Ir. Bobr at the L
Institute of Theoretical Physics. In 1943, according to this "Review" Dr. Bohr
returned to the U, B. to work on the "Manhattan Project" and ageln returned
to Copenhagen after VE Day., It was stated that Dr. Bohr'e work on atomic

energy research would be limited by his agreement with -the U. B. not to divulge
atomic -acreta.ﬁu :

"Il;teliigen.ce Review" JI;. 27, &15-46, ?“"
pages 54, 57 & 60, : ] 3

100-7660-3365. - - - AN

At the September 16, 1546, Interdepartmental Intelligence Conference
Rear Admiral Thomas B, Inglis, Chief of Favel Intelligence, indicated that
Eile Bohr, prominent Danish scientist was comirg to the U, 5, for some work,
probably at Princeton, and that there bad been some indication he might have

Boviet sympathies. x U_ ~ WQ

Gopy"of n.l;ultosl of IIC Conference. '
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Dr. Niels H. D. Bohr, Danish jhakist, attended meetings of the

* American Philosophical Society held from October 17, to 19, 1946, at the
‘Society's auditoriua, Independence Squars, Philedelphia. Dr. Bohr was the

first speaker at the meeting of the Hational Academy of Science held on .
October 21 and 22, 1946, at the auditoriuz of the American Philosophical
Soclety. The theme of the meeting was international cooperation. Dr. Bohr
spoke on the subject of atomic physics and stated that the bonds created
anong sclentists who worked together during the war were concrete evidence
that international collaboration was possibdle. ..

Dr, Harlow Bhapley, Director of Harvard College Obeervatory,
spoke on the same program. Three Russian observers attended the meeting
ag guests of Dr. Shapley. '

Press reporte sppearing in Philsdeiphia
newspapers between 10-17 and 23-46,
11-18-46 Philadelphia report Ee:
*Cinrad, IS-R."

100-190625-2590,

In a letter, dated May 31, 1547, Neils Bohr invited Victor Yeisskopf
of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Camdridge, to attend a conference
at Bohr's institute in Denmark, Weisskopf was suthoriszed to make this trip
under sponsorship of the Office of Naval Research. He visited London and
Paris enroute and attended the conference in Copenhagen between September 12,

a.nd.26. 1947. a : , | M r,,. NW"\
. _ : ' ie

Correspondence in file of Office of
. Naval Research, Boston, _

Velsskopf was descrided as a former pupil of Bohr,

Malcolm Hubbard, MIT, 10=31-47,
Boston report Re: "Victor Frederick
Yeois f, AEA-Euployee, I5-R,"

11 3. .

; U. B, atozmic scientists Yeisskopf, Rossi and ¥heoler reportedly
attended meetings of International Atomic Scientists in the home of Professor
Noils Bohr in Copenhagen in the Fall of 1947. Some of the best known British
sclentiste also attended thase meetings. Dr. Bokr intended to make the conference
of atonic scientists an annual dfur.#u, - | /U-Q’MP'*-

?\6 ' Copy of restricted dispatch from U. 5.
: Anbassador, London, to Secretary of
'\QQ : Btate, dated 9-~25-L7.
§r0-111-162,

~18-
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. As of December, 1947, Dermark was Irepor \ what was usually
consldered the world's leading Institute of Theoretical Atomic Physics, under
the direction of Dr. Niels Bohr. A description of the finances and facilities

of this institute, together with a photograph of Dr. Bohr appear in this Pue V dedsnhe

reference. iu\‘ L R ) . P_«‘itu?;"-‘i ,L,',.m
Secret ®Intelligence Review® No. 95,
12-11-L7, pages 59, 60, 62, published

. by Intelligence Division GSUSA, v
Y}y Department of the Army, Washington, D. C %
00-7660-11,29
]

On March 1, 1948, Dr. Albert Einstein in conversation with Robert
Kammerer, former fund raiser of the Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Committee,
declined to contact Dr. Bohr to request him to speak at a JAFRC dinner to
be held in honor of Madam Curie at the Hotel Astor. The informant beldeved
Dr. Binstein was referring to Niels Bohr, Danish Physicist.

- o
~4=4%, New York report, Re: ®Jjoint

Anti~Fascist Refugee Committee, IS-C®

LD

Wy 7
t ®Progressive

Cltizens of America, is - C»
100-338892=-416, p. T

b2 1D
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Assistant Attorney General '
- James M, McInsrney : _ September 26, 1950
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: for o violation of tie Espdonage Cous Statute,
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dssistant 4t¢o ™™mey Gengra)

Janes UV, Nelnerney Kereh 81, 1052
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F2I ftle 835-37445

Aeference ts nade 9o JoUr Remorandum of
Geteder 20, 1951, your PeSerence JHNICEN s vb 148~41-25-214
ead By wenorendun of Novemder s, 1851, tn dAe sbope- '
septtened naster, I% ta noted eAge $ie2¢ nemorandg
reser to the Pravious reguest made by vour Civigton with
respect %o $he Placing of appropriate 8%0p notioes epainat
33 Indivt dsale with she Ianipretion gn4 daturalisation
Service end tre Deparenes oS State,

48 you w1l recall, your references nEorandin
nologed o ¢opy 0/ a letter whioh Vou directed to Comnigetoner
4. B, Mookey of #he Imnigration end Yaturclisation Service
dated Ogtoder O, 1551, wherein You amended the original atop

advice from tre Paessport Livieton, Lepartment af State, $hat
Tstdore ¢, Feedleman, 185 Broadway, New York, Neyw York, whose

nformation Freseived from ere Sta te Leparinent, N¥eedleman
Plons to leave ohe Mmited Staten JSron New Yo City on = _
aroh 31, 1358, en q rip for two op $hree weeks which ;-tp;
®as indicated for buptnegs Ond plessure. It was stated 1ot
Ae expecta %o vieit Perts, Tranes, and Wecox, U, 5, 5, p.
fhe Seate Lepartuent hag %aken ne getton o dete wit) remrgct -

$o Neadlemsn's passport applﬁgatton. ; W /f%g 3/¢ .
o conost;ﬁ =2/6 ;
{

o s noted dAgs in Vour memore fvenber 25, T
dpSl, you fo nted eut thge faformation bm ed fron tok-Stct &
pe 5/ Deparsnent indicating sae departure of any ar A ¢ indl viiug Fa
j STOR $he Dntted Atates would be of 'cg:gtann Sro®’ af tq‘ent-
. h wn

Rame aprears on doth of the stop liste, subntitted g renewal
epplieation for hie Passport on Mareh 18, 1ws2, 4do0eordtng to

ILED

UNRECy,,, Cobp g

-~ -t
-

CEFEZ -?.acﬁ__ e
O B S N

IN P

gence sfandpoint apd voﬁp ‘ vEs Lepertnens ‘g1
wes _____ Opoorsunisy o ou en’ f:& vtﬁl aitmpﬁng“to q&ue the
a " GOBRYPY Defore ¢ ong "t pudion while e ey are -
v — 99512 within She furt grhc United Feggas. . p/
Rosen . * Y SIS S -
e 1 et e woon s
me—  EFEIGAS e, v 7/5 A I
i 0C = 85-88326 (RoSwgperg 4 e,
e — =y SFCURITY 7 AT I i o) VI g
D 5 LD (Pl R AR |
:——-a! £ & Y = . : ‘- Ty g .__\./‘ .
S qh“f c - 2 ‘: : s ‘_\\’1’}

[ad

L Tee——_—



S L EPET T - AT T e - T e e - L e e
el . - - B ey i

"_, e e . .- RO ) . .
C Ve e . L . - S Mthum#h_r

Mr, Ladg

] —

Mr. Nichols

: ‘.. h. . CwlEe S - - ' - ' Mr. Be!'nox‘tu_
) o :_=~;-"J o ‘ ot L R O . Mr. Clegg .
" R . ..r.. .. . ,'_-';_7 _._‘_ . ': . '.,;.__,;' . .__.- ‘ . ‘.—;: ".;' v T . '-.‘._ L _':-_ T »-" __ ’ }.‘.'.i; o Mr- G]a}in
L o ; o _ - oL . L trono ] T ) Mr Harbo_

o Mr. Rosen____
’ ] Mr. Tracy_ -
. Mr.' Laughhn._

.-":'R*RR! GOLD, 835, DAsH By “svm.r. szxmxvs mm nva SEvEN FT" n;%:
"fNIRB. ua.Ausaafrﬁi; n:cxﬁzas. Asar. uxar. PP DIV., DEFT, =
" HAS SUIT kAD“ AY&IIﬁBIS 19 %P0 PAS3PJ«F AFPLJLATIUN OF uhb4
'_. SCH- AHTZ, Daran xar btaur, FIPTYT&O AT nrc. Fha pa:*usan Tu(“n WEZKS ;3"'
" TRAVEL T0 smuxo. mmcx ma qu.r Fu'?. PU&PJ'E GF Tou»-.zm. Fr.nLH PU; m:;ss
i;LOhIGIHALLY 38T our AS sugxnnss Uh?A%nﬁ. sraran xaraau, nzpaar NTC ABIUT |
S RIKSTZEN FIPITT40 VIA PLANS. SCH/ARTZ STATED ¥AS BORN MANCH TIONTY,
TE0, RINSTERA omi. CHICAGO, n.LL.J AW GAVE Pi:’t}mﬂr,hf RESIDENCE AS SIX

"--—méh-w‘.' .

| A THRET FIVE ROATH BAY RD,, MIAMT BEtGH, ?u. LISTED PATHER An SAMUAL
ﬁé#ka'r-:;f BOGH RUSSTA, EISHTFAEN SEVENTTFUUR, IM!ISRATSD US iTOHPLEN
Wy 'r!rms., BATERALIZED USDC, CHICAGD, NINETKER HUNDRZD, NO? KESIDING
#5 . Tirss EIGHT SERG ZER) LiK SHORE DR,y CHICAGO, LISTED $OTREZ AS HIKNIE
- nua-;rrz scafnrm*, BORN u'n-n EIPM‘E".B SEVEBT!EIGn'T. nmou'r DU
EISHTEEY nmfmsxx. ACQUIEP’D CITIZENSHIP BY mamoz, RE: mas “ITH HER
WU BAND, STATED ‘st ?AR«I"'D FARCH SISTZEN, TUENTYTHRRE T BenTHY
SLLYAN, é} W GHICAGO, ILL. AVRUST TAANTYFIVE, Wik TESN T, RELXCES
SLTH EMANUTL SCHFARTZ TOENTLAYING WITHES 53 ™ pm,..r‘m APELT n'rwn

CHA LEa K!‘.BDEL, HO R.EL# I H, EI HI‘&J“ EAS_I ?IFTYTHIR') ‘af’., hYC “HO
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o v E2pin Ppas v
RIRTH CE.RTIFIC z\ 3 IH VAULT Iﬂ ChICl\Gwﬁ‘ 2 YDRED HHL TQ STATE AS 54.H

A3 POSSIB!B._ FILE € m'ams SHORK" APFIDAVIT HAY r-’m,, mm ‘0 BY .
835588 7 AL INFORMATION CONTAINED Wwb»
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L Oﬁice 'Memomndzmz * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
T :  Nr. Nich_oW" cONFl%ENTML DATE: June 11, 1952

FROM .
- . L - /

SUBJECT R -/’ =
[ S
mﬂ.h_
C/ ALY TRPORM: 77 ""'_"—

. HEPTIR 5o -raaﬁ;‘g ::r ggncxpr ::_

WHERE SHO&N 0 1yzm SE. =

You will recall that G, P. Putnom and Sons
Publishing Company published a book entitled "The Atom Spies, """

l!

< by Oliver Pilat of the New York Post. The review of this —
’ book, which was set forth in a memorandum SJrom Mr, Ladd to
/1 the Director, bore the SJollowing note from the Director: "This
" 18 & very bad book and it will] inevitadbly do us much harm. or
course, Pilat being of the New York Post could be expected to

do a smear job on us. He is never again to be given any cooperation
8such 68 we did in this case.”

. You requested that a summary nenorundun’be prepared gn
¢“  the Putnam Publishing Company. Clazzified bytﬂém.rhmw
' BACKGROUND: Beclassily on: ORDR )y | o, [

Bureau files reflect a great many contacts with
George Palmer Putnam. Putnam, who was born on September 7, 1887,
in Rye, New York, joined the publishing firm in 1909. From 1919
until 1930 Putnam served as Trecsurer of the publishing company,

but has not had any ezxecutive or advisory connection with the
Jirm since 1930,

Melville Minton has served as President of G. P. Putnam
. and Sons since 1932. Minton was born in Red Bank, New Jersey,
-~ on July 5, 1885. He has a higt. school education and on May 1, 1917,
he married Ida Harris and they nave one 8on, ¥alter Joseph Minton.

From 1904 until 1924, Minton was employed with the
L, Charles Scribner and Sons Pudblishing Company. In 1924, he founded,
‘>~ with Earle H. Balch, the Minton-Balch Company, which in 1930 merged
with G. P. Putnam and Sons.

Nr. Minton is President of the Minton-Balch Company and
the Day-Putnam Corporation., He is @ Director of Coward-icCann,
Incorporated and the Reningto@?utm;ﬂqnpany.

N —
Minton is o Repgﬁg;@aﬁ. gﬁg?fﬁegﬁgn' League
er,

.—-...
(.'l

and Lotus Clubs of New Yo now resides in Mt. Vernon,
vyew York. (Who's Who in T, ,1952-1953).
i
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Memorandum to L.l Nichols June 11, 1982

. A )
.On Novemnber 11, 1947,(:9”}%;'25‘0!!(00 reported

that Adleksandro 8piro, a pole, desired a visa In order to enter
w - the United States from Conada. Sholem Asch was rincipal

‘ S @pLre hag v -
hd $y 8and frequently
eported Communist Party . .

‘-.\-- R

Tue i LT PBts Peport stotes $Aa tn Narch, 1941
AL - resided at the Park Central Fotel iIn New York Ui
WA oontacted dlezander frachtenderg, e r

- f IHI_O_*‘DMW. G .'--h‘-*-‘-‘f."':: R, 3‘*’ w ;f_f"'—""?e- SRATL LAt

B

one Janira Spiro worked in

i The Immigration and Noturalization Service refused

8piro Ais two months' visa, but Spiro attempted unsuocessfully —
. to have their order cgantermanded. -Among those intervening

®as Melville Minton. " (400-57453-15¢)

+ In the case entitled "Aleksander Spiro (Internal

Security - R)" the New York 0ffice stated that Melville Minton
was reported on August 31, 1940, to have been o director and
official of the Book Publishers!' Bureau. This Bureau was an

;¢ Gdvertising service organized in 1938 and succeeded to the

-~ service formerly offered by the National Asseototion of Book
Publighers. The Pook Publishers' Bureau consisted of 65 leading
pPublishing concerns and furnished credit information as well
@8 advertising Jacilities to those who were Rembers.

PR . The files of the New York Division reflect that
, Melville Minton .mas 8 contact of the Leagué of American ¥riters. :
< ZThe League of American Friters was cited by the Atiorney @emeral
68 falling within the purview of Erecutive Order 8835.

This reference to Minton in the Spiro Case resulted
Srox his intervention for Spiro with the Immigration and
{A Naturalizatton Service to Aave § iro permonently admitted to
the Dnited States. (40-10473-11 : .

NFALANGE, THE AXIS SECRET ARVIES IN THE AMERICA 2™

. The book "miange, the Azis Secrei Armiecs in the
Americas” was wri n by Allan Chase and published by g. Pp.
Putnom and Sons. . 31 Ll 4963, The Qffice of ‘the

| s b R L SR
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Memorandum to Mr. Nichols CONF{bENT'Al&me 11, 1952

[:;éported that Carlos Prieto, a Merican lawyer, was going to 8ué
Putnam because of the alleged libelous statements concerning him
in the book, "Falange, the Aris Secret Armies in the Americas.

Prieto said that he had conferred with Ambassador
Messersmith and was told that Chase was not known to anyone
in the Embassy but that it was known that Chase attended
Communigt gatherings in Merico. Prieto stated that it was ‘J
Messersmith that advised him to demand that Putnam publish Rﬁkﬂ
@ statement in leading newspapers in America to the effect ﬁﬂT“Y
that the assertions made by Chase were false. It was noted
that Alejandro Quijano, @ reputable Mexican lawyer, had jpritten
Putnam a letter along the same lines as that of Prieto.égg

The ¢-2 source concluded by stating that both Prieto
and Qut jano gad, through other sources, been accused of being

Falangists §7-1670-17) \po Nw L

On July 19, 1943, the New York Office reported in
a case entitled, "Nationalist Party of Puerto Rico"” that on
July 12, 1943, Consuela Lamb contacted Allan Chase with ref-
erence to the publication of his new book, "Falange, the Azxis
Secret Armies in the Americas." Lamb told Chase she was anrious
to see the book as she felt she was in some measure responible
for it. There was no further identifying information concern-
ing Consuele Lamb. (€2-7721-496)

The QOctober 3, 1542, edition of the Washington Star
carried a review of Chase's book by Marquis Childs. This
review treated the book fovorably and concluded by stating:
"Chase says that if Spain survives as the bastion of Fascism,
with the Falange still entrenched in power, then the Falange
in the Americas will also serve their followers as a carrier
of Fascism. It is not enough, he stresses, to check its
activities here. The source must be stamped out once and Jor
all.” (64-156-210-9)

On March 22, 1945, the New York Office reported that
Albdert Ccugat, the brother of orchestra leader Yavier cugat,
was bringing an action in New York courts against Allan Chase,
author, and ¢. P. Putnom and Sons, publishers of the book
"Falange, the Aris Secret Armies in the Americas." Albert
Cugat said that the book made derogatory reference to him and
also stated that a docsgier on him had been referred to the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. The case for Cugat was being
handled by the law firm of #einstein and Levison of New York.
Mr. Robert Bernstein, who identified himself as a representa-
tive of that firm, visited the New York Office and advised

-5 -
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8 DEC 195 fud
Bonorable J. Bdgar Hoover
nn-.::or: Yederal Buresu of Investigatiocn Docured”
United States Department of Justios  Jor, Dsp? f #f /2&/7
(7%

pD.,C.
Washington 25, D., L )17)87° 0er fz‘;}‘?
ATTH Liaison Agent

N [
EE — :1,;..0'1
Dear 8ir:

Refarenoe is made to letter from this Hezdquarters dated 24 Beptember
1956 and your file 116~163359, ecnoerning the above SUBJECT.

Attached is a/Febort on BURJECT vhich reflects the results of an
interview of HARRY GCOLD at the Federal Penitentiary, Lewisburg,
Pamnsylvanisa, on 15 and 16 Hovember 1956. This interviev was eonducted
inaspuch as GOLD was scheduled to appear as a vitness before an Alr Force
hearing board at Wright-Patterson Alr Force Base, Ohio, on or about
26 Novenber 1956, The purpose of this hearing was to dstearmine whether
the retention of SUBJECT in the Alr Foroe reserve wvas alearly oonsistent
vith the interest of national security.

-

For your information, it is noted that ths above mentioned hearing
was hald at Wright-Patterson Afr Force Bass during period 26-283Novenber
1956 and GOLD di2 appear as a witness. His testizmony related to the
oeontacts which he had with SUBJECT begimning in 1938,

4]

Sincerely, ,/’b
SLOSUT :
mc.w LYIZ ™ TTTION IR, 1 Catenel, USAF i
1 Inal D‘i:r:; Ezﬁ‘ ?::zt:rallr_t:!‘;ig:nce Div ‘
ROT 0SI Bq, dtd eo-oiciz of Special Investigations
21 ¥ov 56 » The Inszcctor G ncrci_l -
Y= (- 5’7;/;(7‘ — 1/
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_REPORT MADE AT PRI SRS
DIR (BI :
PERICD
i 15—16 lovonhor 1956
aﬂrlc:or ONIGTR LA

‘DIR, GI
G‘L’ﬂn

STATU!

Rl ,.wmbqult fron Doputy tor Soeurity ?ro;rm,

] sreorss T — :
1 RARRY e’ l.ntorﬂmnd lt P.dord hnhnthry, I.ovilburg, 'Pomuylnnh. on15-16
-1 Noveaber 1956 and furnished informatien Sonserning his eontasts with
1 at Dayton, Ghio, during period 1938-194,1, -First meeting was en ‘l‘hmkuivm Day,
1938 wpon instrustion of GAD's superior, GLD ‘stated he gave a letter of
Aatroduotien and lesther wallst at this -nt.ing sold towvard GLD_at this
.subsequent meetings. Gl.n stated be vas surprised at attitude since he was
led to belisve had previsusly furnighed Anformation. ~GAD adviged jbout. =y
1939 he _may have propositioned ‘ for Anformation But if B0, it ams in & eauti
4 manner. :GAD yeealled vhen he ‘sontacted in August 1939, he gave h.ll T latter
i1 vhich lhtod,jn offoot, that hoped
¥ith OLD as he Nad during the past; -
' y durlng mseting vith

his help end : '
*.oxpettations & weuld be sufficient, At dater -nm,m*
lu oould ‘meet him m’hu the mothgl oould be ,short, "and as
their actiens. “According to GAD, during his last - - s
in January ‘i9.u, he gave soples of reports and roeeipts,“?un
farmer reportedly Being technfeal reports Bad given the Rumstans. Gy stated -
vhen Sav thase documents, his fagce took on a peculiar _&ppearance and ke seemed . ‘.
quite upset. elained receipts were for tutoring amd “Teports were ‘taxthook
mterial he prepared at MIT. QLD stated Rever gave him any inroruti.on. 3
t? willing to again testify unoornj.ng his unt.uu vith
nhh _.facu mtly as h. mhulla.

f, ‘Internal - Boeurlty lrnnc
: tmtorinullipnu Division .14
Directorate af Bpoihl mm«-ﬂ-‘?m
) : Inveatigations .
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2 (2) heurs ez 15 Rovenbe
GAD stated his first son-. .
y At that time he was living
» and attending Iavier University.  GAD recalled that B2
.Morning ef Thanksgiving Day he Plarned o sleep late but uas salled ovr)
Who Retified him that sems man wanted te talk-te his sn -
.'This eall was from {identity unknown), his superier at i¥
X #alied hia frem downtewn Clneinnati and requested Afm to i
and ‘meet him. Shortly after they met,’ teld GALD "X 3
Tealize the purpese for shich he wus originally
- ,%0ld him that he vas going
_ .In this eonnsction, Q0D -
had previeusly referred teo

_ ; and instrusted GD te deliver this 7
., 'Who resided in Dayton, Ghie. GOLD recalled '
ceed te Dayten that day because

.GAD Tv od
b ginelmatiand belisved purchased
".,r,,:“;:r*-ah“- R~ PR m RN T

'sh. I v

Mas 4n an snvel

. Ao Sould not remsmber whether Ahis sommumnicatien s Lyped
h_lmghud._“—ﬂ';--f;ﬂ o TR e e T T e

ek, 0D advised that alse gave him & flet opers~typs leathe :
: ‘ ‘ GULD dees Dot romember the woler wf Xhe i
very gosd quality. - ted that tna °
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)
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allet vas given to hlm by in a vhite box, wrepped in tissue

“box appearsd te be the one in vhich the wallet originlly came. HNowvever, - :
/aooording te GOLD, ‘the box was quite seiled and becauss ef this he vent te
+the men's room in the railread statiorn upen his arrival st Dayten and
Tte remove the solled spots en the box, :°© . rtiieue o LT e

- ‘,'__ i

P I

LU TAfter arrlving n Daytan, GOLD took a tax! te asme, Vhich -
,F'imi located at 'Ee arrived at the residenss during
the late afterncon and when a man ansversd ihe door GOLD asked fer A
ZGOLD stated that this Individual stated that he was <
sand at_thet time, acoording to QALD, ke stated "I bring groetings frw.
20T Words to that affect, ~GOLD advised that bad previeusly told Xin ve
e;&;‘;ﬂk. this type of intredustory remark. OCLD was of the opinien that ;
e «>Rerely remarked “ok", : Upon entering heas, GOLD net mother
sand father and it was his recellection that anothar s ple anout .
) parezts wvas) alss vresent,

JE RS, 501D s present Tecsllection s that he Zirst gave =
7 af imtroductien and ahortlv aftervards gave hiz the leather wallet, It was =
~= ZGCOLD's recollectien that father exanined the wallet, ocmmenting™ea .
b‘ gta good quality and also the fuct that he had been or was verking &n the .

XL
T,

eather Business. “GOLD alsc believed that ene of the elder persens present

% iopenarked that should put a pennv in the wallet for. geod luak, QLD %
A imtated that Guring this visit bet! . and his paremts asked mereus
5. guestions ¢oncerning and that this pleced him in an avkvard pesitien )

ibecause he had never met and knew Dething of his ba o ZGOLD
ABtated that he had fiet even been previeusly Purnished a descriptish of
Bince GOLD vas mot ‘in a pesition te discuss te any sxtent, he steered
the cenversation te 1ife and events In the Cinoinneti-Dayten areas. ZGOALD 2
¥stated that it wms Adark vhen he left the _heme and that it vas at the =
- Insistence ef _Zather3bhat drove te the bus statien, .Aces '
& e wko GOLD, ‘on their wvay devntevn, parked his ear near a saall vark fer .
: only & short peried ef time. “GJULD should dot renecber vhethar Atoppad
60 his svn acoerd AT vhether he asked hin te step the our, »While parked, -4
*OCI.D euarked that since they were slene they vers in & better positien te
% Aalk mire freely, -GOLD alse Tenerbered that he made a Yemark te te 2
Elthe Anat ©  mad Sndicated he hoped they weuld’ oeme foea xx.ends

- .
P

PUCLD ‘stated that thess Femarks ‘414 not hring absut any respense en’the puit”:
For "GOLD was of the epinien that at_this tiss he wrete dmm Ais ®adn
“and telephens mmber in Cincinnat{ ‘and gave this infermatien t¢  _ that :
7alse told te got 1n teuch vith him should he ever ‘came te Cinolrmati, ™.

wpADd that ke veuld be back to zes . Again sonetime later. :jocerding te 3

7 GOLD, vas very oeld at this time snd his attitude oven Bppeared te be

W_‘h \:"v R e T Bl o T - S >
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~r 7. Q0D stated that he ves murpeiiat tast __ oeldly
on his viait en Thanksgiving Day, 1932, since he nad guined the Inpressie
-~ from several menths befere that ’

3-_“;_.|.nrom1j.ion_ and that had been passing

vk e P
E St ol A ey T GEY v s

: _ + - GALD stated that | ’ 3
sxzihad recelved any infermation frem ~QOLD stated he had pet and that
¢ iemething vas "hadly Wreng®, “'GOLD peinted out to 2

R

W8S apparently net ‘Vhat had been previeusly

a alese relatienship with him, "This
- Middletevr vas areund peen and GALD r’oullod_tht
o he yiolnity ef the hetel Netherlands Plasa. :-::

i 4 * I U i
oy e SR SRR e T LD
= e ”

recalled that abeut this tine he Dade tug |
and sn the Pirst scossien oalled
was at heme, -Beme mle

LA

P . , June ef 19/0. 0D stated &
+Hthat after his unsuccessful ‘avvempt Lo Temoh by phene, he returned te =
<iCincinnati but within a fev days he dans back te Dayten and arrived at the )

heae abeut 1730 keurs or 1800 keurs, &It was mjlft_'uoumhn;}h

SETE _father and mether vere agein present and slse & shert, “pudgy dadivyH

L g adual Whea he understesd vas a graduste of New Tork Univeraity, receliving A

A % degree in aerensutical ‘Wnginsering, ~GOLD Stated that he remsined utthe 73

. A S ‘residence fer appreximately ene uwhm )

s oals visit _ indiecated that 2o had anether camnitnent and vas geing sut K

Sesga that ‘evening, “HOLD advised that dreve hin devmtewn te the busstatien i

.zand in reute mentiensd that ke | 2 a and 73
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lulqgain very 600l toward him. Howovur, _ did:l;ot
say he 4id not want to ses him again., -QGOLD stated he was certain he pe- .-
Jported this meeting to but he could not recall when or where the report

. *“ LT, e - _.: i R --'.-.

~.was made, '

LRt

RSN P TRt U L R T e SC N

=~ ~10, Aecarding to QOLD, his next contact with was i{n m_l&z, ‘
».z78 Tow days following the holidays. -He went to Dayton from Cincinnati by tus o

and arrived at the residence during the early evening. GOLD believed
+that parents and possibly other people were present at the time, .-
= 90LD recatied that the piincipal item of discussion at mecting was in
. nection with fallure to look him up in Philadelphia during the
15y vholidaya. -<COLD recalled that told him that he had been in‘e bed
- “eutomobile accident with a friend near Lancaster, :Pennaylvania, and that 3

“Laecanse of this ccident they 41d ot g0 to Philadelphia. 0L Bould not s

Ty T

1 .

i 'y

Cremember any scars or marks on face or hands as a Tesult’of the
wilceident, According to OOLD, Anino way warned up to him during thi

e A - . . sl e T [cad R Es

3. e
i

20, 70010 adviasd that tothe best SF his Tecollaction hie nsh sectie

was "in March or thersabouts™ of 1939, " .This mseting was mlso at g
R ‘residence during the early svening. OOLD recalled that thers was R
#AE.enother man at the residence when he arrived, whom he described as m . it
~.3arge, beefy individuat.@OLD gained the impremssior that this xan worked at ¥

=:Wright-Patterson as & mechardd’and was an avid ham radio operator.
Antroduced this verson to OOLD but GOLD carmot remember his name. QOLD %
stated that - and this individual were going to a Zionist meeting in T
Dayton~and when this unknown' individual invited COLD to hecompany them, -
there was no opposition on the part of .GOLD stated that the meeting
which they attended was in"a gymnasium or a large room of mome chureh or -

L

' school. “He remembered that the principal “speaker was sthom <
~he described as a professional writer and a fanatical Zionist. “QOLD stated
“othat - spoke in behalf of the Zionist cause and during his speech L
. made” several remarks concerning the superiority of the Jewish people as a =
7. race, and aleo of their cultural -superiority. - ended up his talk -:

ey

R by asking for funds to help the Zionist eause. GOLD recalled that follow-

- 3ing “speech, ‘several girls circulated throughout the’ ‘
N . “ing ‘pledges, - GOLD gtated that he signed & pledge for $5.00, Purnished his-
i ";"': 2name and address in Cincinnati, “btut that he never received any further dor

& respondence concerning the uledge. LOLD was certain-that after the “meeting i
& %he_accompanied ‘and’ friend to a sandwich and malted milk shop -

+..Zdocated well outside of Dayton, Whera the thres (3) of them had hambnrgers
ot end

malted milk. ~GOLD stated that -remained ool -throughout -the sve-
= d spoke very 1ittle to him, <GOLD believed that he reported this :
‘contact to  in April 1939 4n Cineinnati. . - .5 o
el e SR T S e e TR0 LRI SR
212, GOLD stated that,-ss he recalled, his next contact with
y“gtout ' ‘ 8 agaln Baw sometime prior to - -
. GOLD not_ rec etails concerning these two i

8 but “believed tha Llories

. o,

_recall any
atl -he pentioned -the

=L - L




on thess sccasiens. - :

. Fegistersd for sumer sches) at Xavier University and shertly befere that
< kad given him abeut $100,00 er $200.00. At tmet time teld GOLD %
7 that he vanted Winm te kesp up his oentacts with during the summer snd -.
;. Shat he sheuld £ind seme reasen fer staying in Cincinnati during that time. R

**GOLD advised that his ; School was then used as an

= " GOLD recalled that he t ) ¢

¢ under a Decter CHARLES

GOLD stated thet ko

" R .‘-‘;-:_‘:i . -
D el B

h?. seen :

= .bntd_‘hia epinien upen tho_;ﬁrai_ct that he had cen-
on "uv-rg."L‘ Soocasiens and had rroqu-ntly ,g:g:ro_g-_,od.‘_;h.__l:_mpathy

Ll -~ 77

£F1ASTO0LD stated that Ne again met in Auzust 1939. Om this
doca : _at_the Tesidence abeut 1800 hours and spent
S ] ' ' verents te "clear put”, He stated tha
EEirat this time ke had & letter for _ dahioh 2ad given him vhich wvas
L g uppesed Lo de frem .Mooerding te GALD this letter in affect told
he X weuld verk with GOLD as he had with him /
dvised that yhen

guve hin the lottor for 7%

70:7G0LD heard the flushing ef vater, . that vhe returned
Ctigdevnstairs he teld hin that ke had destreyed the “Cammunicatien, <GOLD e
i k Tead this lstter, he was *bvieusly upset and teld
‘what he was playing areund with; that ke, GOLD
~~osuld get inte serfeus treudle and
“factivity while ke

. that he had better got eut of this
oeuld. »GOLD stated that he left
“shortly efter, whi

the
Vhich vas sbout midnight and '
Dayton. “O0LD sgtat at ¢
el | fafled to shov any istention of 000, _ .
“wgitto Tealise that he miy t be skirting with danger simoe
mCorturn hin in%, : Stated that g3 moon
Fthe went doross the ‘ !

Rl




el et one
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y Dorothy Dix. It 1a moted that the artiale by Dorotay b
orred appeared in the 1{ August 1939 Assus of Time Magasine.
R CoL T T SRTERCI R U R B Ty

15, -OQ0LD stated that he Delieved that he had 2 more dth

: » Bubsequent to the August meet

‘detalils

: ing but that he eculd not recall
as to those meetings. - He stated that at one m

' any -
culed th ength of esting about thls time
T s bogged-doun In 1t fight with the Fimaish arwy. o v i

. ;,.—:Eﬁ—'-«} i

v

[N

‘that

LA

=7+ w16, -OOLD stated that about Maroh 15940 . -ane to Cimcimnat! amd told
him he mhould again ocomtast and eome right’ ;
-Sieation, fdocording to GOLD, to
a0t be necess for i

othat 1t would be sufficient if

izvhether certain alraraft was perforeing i
T polnted out to GOLD that information of
5 .e'-:or dollars and uatold hours of labor,

vould Imow 1f the hesting vas guocesaful, %,
srooklys addressing the exnvelope to r -
loettar to QOLD

sizce this imformationm
aful in kis ocomtact vith
An e
L the Russians Rooded his help and _‘
alreraff eame wp to sxpectations would .
‘ , 'hroplytoldm_ththquuroq g
hing Very dangercus and that ne better forget the vhole business. ..,
alsc of the opimion that it was durimg this esatect with
related a story to the affeot that s
tine in the past been approsched by M T
L aoand irmediately thersafter this man disappesred snd wvas mever seen again, 37
“According to GOLD, also oommented to GOLD that he (GOLD) migh
“-¢-be under surveillance av that time, wd '

t even

*Aooording to OGLD, ‘thers was 10 doubt
Teitdn his own mind et thet ‘time but what

exito MIT, -GALD stated

< » he sent ¢ Letrer t
e —aSoncerning the fiotitious autamobile transact
T T oontact with )

i _ a3 unsuccessful, "It was GOLD's
Swaafter he sent than”
iz ing im to ‘ocme to Wew Yo
< 48 & Tesult of

27 -who used the mane of

realized he was after specific <5
2GAD vas ot dertain but felt that during
made an offer to pend brother,’ '
; LD Abdat vhen he did pake this particuiar orfer,” ,
“brushed it ealde 5T T e T T

:dnfornation dealing with eireraft, Vi
Ahis oontact he might have also =

.. - <
BEEE i P
- B g1 T =ty
LA ET g 2 o RS
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A

i 717, SGALD wiated Ehat

24
LA

shoftly Wfter thls somtaot ‘witk

dcoordance with previ ‘arraogenents with ;

i on, which told 2hat ais e

\ reocollection that ahortly

letter-he received a long dfstance oell from instruct-*
rk City, .Upon GOLD!'s arrival in New York City and 35

; . f arrangenants whioh hed made, GOLD

-y

_ oontacted sm Iadividual
. {GOLD f1irst met this individual inm the 1
i i . \;!}@;#i‘;l- e 6

fly e
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2, the Fotel New Yorker and talked £o hin on-two differemt Gooasy S Hruis

277 %, i individual Inatructed GALD to contimue his contacts with
. m_to obtain ‘s oonfidence. - R

SRR e

Tt T e ey - .

- 57 1. 18, The following information was furnished by GOLD o the morming
L 7716 Movember 1956, b
L vars

% from Cincinnati telling that he had

o Philadelphie. “Acoording to GALD, ke imdl
ike to see him and for the very first time - .

sounded rathar cordial ‘over the telephons. .- It was GCOLDts rooollootlon

on over to Dayton. - GOLD stated that =
7 , ly evening, and GOLD believes that ft =7
s during this oontaot that he vent for a wvalk shortly after he 4§
»arrived at the residence. ‘It was GOLD's reoccllection that during this §
~meeting he sxplainea to that he oould neet Any place and st any *
iz¢1ime and for that reason should not be afraid to eooperate with him, o
GOLD also recalled that he told any meetings between them oould also be
,;vory short and as a result, mo ons oould uncover thelir actlions. iGULD stated -
—4hat ke mentioned Indianspolis as one oity where they night possidbly vamt to °
-meet . GOLD stated as a result of his ocmments, \ developed a vera
jgold.ttltu‘.btou‘ﬁm, e TS P :._'.':.',»_.‘ vy .ﬁu -\ §

T -
sl LTI e i

AT £l ST TATELe I T -;'__"‘1-‘-.-.:':_".:"_‘._.‘.'.”""_"'
(9552019, “GOLD recalled that ‘ifter his June comtact wit
5:40 Philadelphia vhere he went to vork for the Pennsylvania Suger |

-GOLD stated that shortly after he vent to work for th

.or July 1940, . Mo he later identified as

8 “GOLD recalled thst he first met , d and on '} T

¢iscussed the possidility of hin finding smploymént at s Havy €%

Sl at this time Aimstructed GOLD to again éomtaet - and endeavor
“7obtaln information frox him. “GOLD stated that besed upon instructions -

oyl

and close to the Christmas Holiday. .When he Sontacted i
ke vas enroute to the University of Wisconsir to discuss . <55
assay nethods for factors of vitdmin B oomplex vith Drs, Sa

Strong of the University. -He stated this story was mot trus, St used as |
Z AR excuse for his trip. It was GLD's recollection that at this time he =
- {3Again mentioned and told thet  wn ] " o0 taks
rap with GALD vhers _and had ) ¢ :
. that had mentioned that it wvas ' 1 _vas able
;-- %0 go through MIT.¥According $o GOLD, stated that he had been com-
" s pletely misinformed since kis only relationship with }
Ztutoring. -GOLD stated ke reported this meeting to
i i GOLD recalled specifiaally mextioning to that
T Y relationskip with related to his tutoring work, amd
nia o - ptated Ehat Inew more about mathemat c:lgh'fi"
TLE eddpaey I L T

o L ey -
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A, 2oy 8 Bollet, 200D stated. that Als featrustion of

e

e thulntionod that he vas going to obtain pvidence to show PR 2
~exaotly vhere the Russians stood amd what relationship had been

iduring the past. ... . %lso mentioned that it would take & feu vesks to get

RPN "—“-",g",. . ] T T T L Lo, ) . - Lot
Sl ph N e . B e T - P A

v v e N - _.__1 r - ¥ S - a .
- - ‘-‘

: -m“mﬁ - Mtdmtho;gnh net _ s l'uporlor, lnhmnry }9/.1
At that time _Gave hin an savelope amd told him it oontained coples of

el L .
G T, - LRRE Ot A

. T tecknical Teports, whlch | had glven the Russisns aad ilso receipts fo

. oney which ’ bad signed, JO0LD stated that ke examined this materisl )
~amd the reports a; to | oto 1ck had been scaled down to < -E2
“about {¥x8", The receipts, whick also appeired to be Photostats, “were about -
ﬁ?’ﬂ_‘ﬂ'.‘;ﬂ@“i‘wﬂld that one of the Feports was typewritten but conteinsd 3
. some hand Botes, _He oould mot reosll vhether the other report vas typeuritten
or im 1 . “Ho 210 recalled that ‘ome of the reports related to de- = '

“rhslgaing alreraft vings to_reduce resistance. "It was GOLD's recollection -
“Rhat the sxvelops oomtained 3 or 4 receipts for money signed by S uhich 3
‘siimerely scimovledged his receipt of money for s specific sun and for.a perti-
Zzaoular month, ‘It was GULD's reocllection that scme of these involved -payments
Jianyvhers from $200 to $400, According to GOLD, instructed hin to show 5.
:  to " to see vhat ke would then have o say. gt K

.

7 “a-Junn.ry A941, vm stated that whem he arrived at the .residence,

still wpstairs and vhen ke ‘came dowr, ete Ireakfast, ‘GOLD also had J

-5 oup of coffes and possibly scme ‘type of breskfast roll, GOLD stated that -7

“Ahay then went futo the living room and ‘et that R3TY : ‘mat -
2%0 ».“0LD belleved he first mhowed Air the reports but did mot turn

: @ over to ar would attempt to destroy them. GOLD ptated

sav_ the reports and receipts, his face took on a peculiar ;i

ke semned quite upset.:At this time, -aocording to GALD," '

of that GOLD did mot kmov what he had done and that .GOLD shoule 3

sz ramever have dome this. "GOLD stated that' 0180 made & remark to the effect’

SERirthat “he should pall the euthorities and that oven mads motions ‘as Though

E%iﬁ*h Vas going ‘o plek up the telephons. “GOLD stated that * ‘then “becane ”; =

SNEGTYery aagry and sagailn explained ‘that the recaiots were for tutoring

£ MO0LD ‘stated he vas mot sure but believed stated the Peports were text-:
4 g Work im ion with his studies at MIT. GOLD stated that to the -
; of his recollection it jas at this time that dlso stated that -he
Ty Kgoling to report GOLD the vory first time that se met him ‘but -that .since X
7otk of then Vers Jewish, he Was afreid that actiom would be a raflectfom on
o Aauish people. ~GOLD .stated 4that .upoa leaving the Tos Ldenoe ;e —wuimm
:took’a bus to dowvntown Dayton and fmmodlately weat imto the men's rocm at

B2t L hne Hiemt Hotel vhers %6 dostroyed fue Feceipts amd reports. -fe Ateted that

: 2hwhe ‘poured alechol from a emall bottle whick be carried om the reports and
iEadearored to turn then. 5fle stated that there vas quite & muudge end i %
Go:nAnstead of waiting for them to burm Up, he tore them im pieces snd flushed
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2 2.2 OOLD ltntol tht on thll sane dq ho ﬂw to Iw !ork cn.y -.nl not
ot the bar in Chailds Restaurant, GOLD stated that told him that he
. hd done wall im couoction vith h.ls 1ut oontac't. vit.h
i 'atw" for luhilo. ST e d R

%

DOLD mtod tht Re nxt nw 1n lhrch or Apr.ll 191.1 nd lt tht
t.old hin to keep moving i different directions to avoid, lurvo.uluoo
1lso told him that ke would mot see him for sometime and that GOLD Ihould
Zbe certain that he vas not being “mtaked. At this time dso told GOLD
that the vhole affalr Amvolving had been handled llpmw];, that "%
izlomoono ad blundered, bt that would again be contaocted in th Mur
GOLD stated that later contimed {0 handle hia tut he vas mever instructed |
“t6 asain oontact +wds a result, thara vere mever- any other mu- Jurlth
" » S0LD stated that at mo time a4 furnish any information. “He’ also %
lh.ll.d Lhat ho hd uur ndo lotu.oonconlng h.b oontut- v!.th
R . - ‘.‘..;,'_1
e --“;u. -QaLD advised that 1t van s considersble pariod of time _fonwug Ris
Sarrest in 1950 that he told the FBI of hls oomtacts with “He stated he =
R -‘uorl,gml'lv oovered up for Jecause he faltthe period of his assoclation
':m“"klth ; vas one during waich he was 1iving other tham a heinous )ife, =B
= stated that at that time he vas going to s Catholie umiversity amd he Lalt
LEathat With the exceptiom of his contacts with he wvas living i good Life
raalle AJas ‘atated that he origimally told the FBI that he had about 5 meet
s Eruite but ‘thst .after reviewing his daek acoounts, ke was able to dotor—
J B ihcro wars severalmore, -QOLD stated that ke oould mot’ Bod ey

wo‘u,y how puv Ant!.nga t.hm \uro hxt lt. h ponlhlo Lhere were
"f~‘l;14m.vn rw more, ; :

‘4

soial T “‘um.n stated that he vould e glal o agaln’ tuuty e
Toontacts witk and that he would tell the facts exactly as he mow :
Foviarecalled them, - He stated that certaim portions of his testimony w mot -be -
! o exmctly aonuistcnt, ‘a8 to dates and places, with his testimony at the porjur;
d‘?‘trld Dlrton lhco lu h mov & litt.lo ','hq _On_some of tho dotalll j &
it -mw*ae Ftuts roport 1 ahuiriod boarmmrm. 1- noomnc. v,u
--"Tpi'ovillons of rmgnph 300 (2) (.) m 205-1 g el
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DlVIﬁREbNGLASS
IKFORATION CONCERN J.Nh

I am tra.nsmitt.ing henemth for your info*matz&:_ md tﬂe .
completion of your files a copy of the report seni.to the De- lS-y

partment by lWiarden G. ¥W. Humphrey of the Uniteq\.s Lates Penit-enti
at lewisburg, Pennsylvania, concerning interviews nad recently -
with David Greenglass and Harry Qold by representatives of the'.
Senate Permanent Subcofmittee on Investigations of ths t:crrr.yn,_ttee
on Govem-uent Operatio » of which Senator Joseph Mclarthy 45 .-
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T 0 repemr G.\:“*u TGRVIEW WI'R! DAVID GREEM -GL'SS. Wo, 193'32’-%E BY o
" & . INVESTIGATORS FOR "ME SENATE PERUNELT SUB-CONMITTEE O TN= ' Vi .’

‘L'F.ST‘r ATIO’JS OF 'I‘{f" "OIM'I'I'EE Cd GOVERD T oP=: .TIO‘! B

sl -~ Investigators Roy Cohn, David Schi:ié 'a:_r.i Fran¥ Carr
~ for tne Senate Permanent Sub-Comnittee 2 0. Jonn “20nze, coun-

. = . sel for Sreenglass;, arrived at .the'ir'ls tution at approx,.rrat.e],,r o
one p.m. Thursday, Octooer 29, 1953. ) T-‘ollowmg thei.r adnine 5 RPN

sion to the institution I discussed with ‘thenm *in e ars a."_gew nta

for the renuested interview witl. Greenglass. Thev were a ree-

sble to all of the conditions except the allowance of ‘only two

investigators to be present, Arter discuss:l.m f‘:.- obgect* on

with Mr. Rennett over the t.e"ephonc it. was agreed that all . -. ¥

three of tae investigators could be present. : R Sl
iw: then retired to the 'int';r'v;iew ‘ro“o::l .to which Sreen- |

Stz war bret by 14, fohn T, THilincham of the institntional

Custodial Service, The interview was begun at about 1:30 DeMo

with the following vresents Mr., Roy Cohn, Mr. David Schine,

Mr, Frank Carr, Mr. O, John Rogge, ‘'arden Hmnphrej, Lt. 1:111-

ingham, and David Greenglass. . ‘

‘I'he int.erview start.ed by ur. Rogge oxplam_nv to

Greenglass that he had been inconference with the named in-

‘ vestigators and had assured them that Greenglass would com

CAN 8NCLostRR ( B A A
. i -1 Cee : ' .
L o | ENCLOSURE ...
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oAl h‘._‘-

operate t.o the gnestest extent of his abilit.y and memory and .

askod Greenglass vhather or not he would coni‘irm ‘that sta*ba- 3

R e
) '.__ment.‘ Greengla.ss stated t.o the interriewers t.hat. he wuld bo

ey o .‘_‘

e, Cohn 1 then outlinei fenerally the nat.t,ers in much
t.hey were narticularly 1nt.erested at th‘s t.im nameq, Julius

‘ . Rosenberg's activities a.nd connections Hit.h rega.nd to t.he gath-

- ering of data on tho praxi_mity mse, radar, space stations, -
mechanisms for the guid:.ng of misailes, and A-Bonb counter _
measures, for transmittal to the Soviet. To ne.t‘resh Green- N

glasst nenory, Mr. Cohr. allowed h..m to read certain portions
of the record of trxal in the Roscnberg case, He then askad ‘
Green.glass if he recalled the period oi‘ Julius Roser_r.rerg's em—ll ,
ployment. by the. Signal Corps st Fort }';:mmouﬂl.'“ ‘-!e stat»..d that " -
he did and that it began sametime carly in 19h1 u.nt.;l Rosen- ‘ {
. berg's disaissal sometimé in 19&5 1 believe. ‘Ye traced his ‘f”
activities from the time he became e,nplo;fed b_, the Sig;lal Corps
up e onls (dosenheiry's) arrest and trial, |
Greenglass was then qﬁestiomd about the identity of
persons with whon he knew Rosenbery was asaociat.ed and/or IR
friendly, firstly uhile employed by the Signal Corps. The £,
names of Joe ”arr, Vivia.n Glass-nan, Hike and A Szdorovu.h', ) :::_;' ;:;'Af._:'«‘a
lJillia:n Pearl an:l (blank) Sassman were -nent.ioned by t.he in~
t.erviewars. Greenglass disclaimd any kn-mledg_e that_ Rosen-
: - berpg was e.ver asso_ciéte-:l or friendl,f with ui].liam Pearl and -

- < e .t LS ol Y
L L T CR - S L. 07 STV b 224 _‘....t, XLl .-...\ o ‘ "&-——‘ s PO : '
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(bla.nk) Sassma.n. Be atat.ed that Rosenberg uas closelv a.ssociated R

' ,:_..: ‘Hi‘bh the ot.hers 1:1 his espionage work. He develo;)ed t.hat ho <..'..'_,f'.j'.' Com

: -":“'-leamed from Rosenberg that. 1t was thru t.hese peou.e princ*pal],y :

Joe Barr and ViV1an GlaSSman, that the information on “the prax-
imity fuse had begn gathered an! turned over to Soviet R :ssla,
Thismwas soﬂafime in.19“ or 19.: and was the f-.s’ fnowleoL -8 _
had that Rosenberg was actuall_ engaged in es: ionarc worke P..ér h
to this he thot that Rosenberg' 8 activ*ties center: ¢ <ot the
aroaotion of Commnism as an ideolahf. G*eenglass lﬁaénc& from
Qosenterg that as inspeclors he (Rosenverg)’ asi/or JOe‘ﬁa:r were -
able to ﬁﬁss the securit; guards, both going to and ccﬁiw; lfronm
work, with a brief case; as such tie,; wre 2.2 able - .- relect
parts and whole products, thus ascumlating prn{i?ity fus-- and

turning thex over to the Russians, The same was true of data

and parts for the development of the “thinkin ™ devices, CT
Groenglase alro stabtel ciers were elorts ving e L
WO OULGELY Lacufaabicad oo s teated spase Shationt anl g=lonb

counter measures, The only thing that Greesslass recall:d a-
bout the latter was some discuss’on atcut a means of creating a
pressure wave as a counter measure egzainst A-Bamgs.

Questioning then turned to the names and identities
of persons with whom Rosenberg was acQuéinted who may nave been
uorking with hinm in the gathering of secret data ani centered
prinéipally around classmatos.or Rosenberé at City College, cos-

pecially the members of the class with who Rosenberg graduated.
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. they were 'long aﬂd Ja"'b"“ker" He said that he “’ young at

' glasa discliamed amr knoulei,;e of t.hese. He was asked whather

i r mmwirvame o s - ——
-t )-- THRTmE ST MM PR ms e s = L g - )—c. LR RN )
T - . .o . . .

- .:',‘-: .- ‘ nu.mbr of names were ren.d trom l. list none Of Uhiﬂ'l .

. __Gmenélaésaﬁcs' ablc to recall by na.me because, as he ataued _:' '

~,

the time and a.ltho he m:lght not recall a na:ua he might either be

able to 1den*‘.l.ﬁr aome of these persom if shown a photograph of

them or confronted them in person. e _ .
| He was askod 1! he ‘knew w of Rosenberg's associates

who may have had connection ifth t.he Vo‘ce oi‘ America.- Green-

> '. = i:‘{'_ Ay

he uas present at a dinner at a restaurant with tha Rosenber[,s, T

Joe Barr Vivian Glassman and at which Some other close associate _"' )

Was present or a "prospect" wis present for the pnrbose of be"

| "looked overn; Greenglass stated he had not bﬂen present at any

such dinnsr and on the few occas:.ons he had eaten Out with the

Rosenbergs there were none of their associates px_‘esent. - ”{?“.1_'
Greenglasz talked ahout the apartmonuls, onc tive e

bering three, that Juitux Rosuzphars maintained for the Larsose

of hcusing and entertaining associates a:'zd "rrosvecis?, e rew

called one time when he was sti]l qQuite ,{o..mg and just aeln.g

indoctrinated as a young Commumst that J'uliu.s osenberg toox

u.m to Commu:ust Headqua.rters on HW Dq,' and tha‘ to ..I,e best :

ol hi.. recollection practlcall,, the entire class w.tn u‘xom

Julius Rosenberg graduated was presant to Participate in the
parade. He also described sone of Rosenberg's activities

while he was attending College and active in the Young Com-

k.
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; munis.t I.aagm % Re"st.ated that. Rosenberg spent. 80 much time i.n | e
proselytizing for t.his organization t.hn.. most of lus school uork _
was done ‘by his (Greenglass') sister Ethel. he tol:l or Rosen-
j-herg discussing an unidentiﬁed student uho was very ncrsua.':ive ;
and soent a great deal or tbne in "selling" chwmis-: an-.l sol- L

1cit.ing mernbers in t.he Toung ..omrmist Leagur.- by Moo - “aripew iﬁ—

:lividuals on the canpus, sitt.ing ..he-n on ..enchfs a..:t aarangu.uu:

~them at great. length. \ --_-::; ~ Z c -f-..'?-»r:'-:_;-"f_'_—jlﬂ.--:i-'-l i'-"_"- 5
| . | Greenglas stat.cd .that he kneu Rouierg haJ ...rU mn- :
nectlons with emloyes of t.he Signal Corps and various I‘e-Lories T

mnufacturing caaponents for secre: t devizrs whe- he vas aﬂ-'w‘ ;t
not allowed to meet and who.;e names he ’nevu' learm.d or neard
mentioned,

In tracing the activities of others w.th 'l;:hor' lreen-

glass was familiar the nanes of Gunner I:o.'e, San Novaxk wd Mark

Page (Padowski) were mentioned, A Dr. Manitis was also Brot into_h_w.

the conversations but Areenrlass declare? that ke was gbsoiutely
-t -

free of any suspicion ani ha!l teen very zlanan® n ais p:fusal to

have anything to do with Rosenberg and his machinations. He men-

tioned a Schultz and a supervisor of a night shift (name unknown)

at Los Alamos who were Commnists and would probsbls have coopsre-

ated in supnlying mi‘ormat.ion to Russian eapionage agents but to

hia lmow‘ledge they had no contact.s. )
Fe assured the interviewers that Hyman Adler a close

friend of his, uould be cooperative in supplying confinnation of

such of the Rosenberg connections and eontacts hereinbefore nen-

T a4 o cvan B .. -
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TEL e e
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Sam Navak uould nos

R ]

e 'that. Proi'essor Kj.ndm \la.s

uns.ch he, ydter, had knouledge. N |
t ].ikely he cooperative .‘..n t.he ccmittae's'

the uii‘e o!' Profesaor Kmdan va.a R

axinataly thrce p.m. Gregn..; A

_ The mbervieu endsd at appr Y

glass 13 a verbose and 1evo t.hat t.he i

salient pc:.nts covered by the inie

nmes (phoneucall spened} are set fort.h

of the i.mportant

herei.n.
quest.ion:ina l.r. Scn.,ne

Mr. Cohn Look the lead in the )

asked very few quest.ions ; Mre Carr asked none but kept.some

notes consisting in al.l of not a page a.nd a half of Bxlo

terviewers were courteous to Grean;,lass

ruled paper.r The in ‘

thruout and made 0 atte"ﬂ* to brow-bealt or cross—exa:nine nire
1 allow nim to +alk at

They woulua as‘; a leading guestion an.

* random and greab length in replyinge

Soma news photograﬁhers net. the group at the airnort

where they took pictures for the presse. No pictures were t.aken

at the institution, either in or out, Three neusmen and a radio
man talked to the investigators for a snort ti.ne befone t.ha in-

remained in the officers 1
The radio man made a tape re-

tervifw, ounge until it... conclusmn
and then again talked t,o them,

" sording of his jnterview with them and this was lat.er brOadcast

from HIM in ‘Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania. Relations wi.th t.he i.n-

- b=

mestigat.ions. Ha scid that.
a Comlu.nist and might be cooperat.ive n.nd, as an a.sxde stated.
"undar her t.hmnb" _'- ::__.‘ A

rambling talker but I bel N Ne
rvieu and most if not all, , . ; :
L Z'- IEINES,
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::tervievera and neusnen were cordial thruout. There ve..re no i
-‘untouard incidsnt.s vhich could reflect unfuorably on thc in—

'stituuon, the Prison Service or the nepart.mnt. S

- ‘--(

in s discussion witn ‘the 1nberviewers berore their R E 4 J‘F

departure it was apparent that they felt that Greenclasa should ' ‘

- be brot to liew '[ork to gm-,eu- belore the Commit.t,ee Either in . f. o ,
closed or public hea.nng to repcat. an:l/or elaborata un- n t.he : | ’

mfomation obtained. Io fact I am certain that t.hey are BOi.ng -'._j_': L :

to recommend this to Senator e arthy and urge him to 155.@ a’ ‘;

subpeonz for ureenblass' anoea.rance. I-‘ru'n my Lmoulem'e o ”v-

case T do not think that any information which is not a1~':a a

a natter of record was developed Lut deapitc this I do not be~ -

lieve ue should oppose 'Jreengi.:-ss' anpéarance az tt ma- create T e
animosities whicn could result, t.h.ru a Mun;erstanding of our '?,
motives, in an unfavorable reaction and bubhcity. I-‘u.rt.hhr, ~_
if creenzlass does appear bzfore the Committee there will .e

pressure to lodge him in the Tomos rather than at Federal De-

tention Headquarters, using as justification. the ract that he

will be more readily ava.ilable from that place of de‘be':ti.on

than our own. I also know that Greenglass not only favors

bﬁt will oroﬁably Speciricany request it, There is some in- .

dication that he nd his attorney, ¥r. Rogge, feel that he

will be less restricted as to vi sit.s and consulations at t.he

Tombs than he would be at Federal Detention Headqx.arters
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5 1NTEHVIBY WI™ BARRY QOLD,” 1.0..1,9312-11; Y NESTIS uoRS‘
'FOR TME SENATE PLRMANFNT SUB-COMGTTSE ‘ON_J vx-.s*xurr--.s OF TE ...
COMMITTEE OF Govznmem OP-RATIONS, ,;H _ - .

- x_r""“—

reengl&ss "y the i.uw.a_si:.i.g_at.i:u'_'_.sl ﬂf&}'};‘ﬁ ‘t'.heir
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Nati.ons, cleared by tha U. N. .Int-erna.. Securitv‘uomdt.tee and
not re-hired by the Secret.a.r;,-General of the U. K. It anpea.rs

that Shura Svan 15 mald.ne a money claim or considerable pro—

t.han dj,ctated a statement. 'copy 'of uhich 13) att.ached. ' ’ihen_ '7

N “‘ HM ﬂ'k .NWM\.«‘.;"\'-M u,.ﬂ'r :q ,.,L.. R NS *-\ Saed P

bt T fETE T LY ““—4}' * . j 5P LTS B -..‘w

‘ﬁnﬁﬁ’oﬁ fe’s ated he wag aure th %gs_ -o'ne'moro

-.‘»',-




aigned 1t ;nH fook oath £o It.s truth " The o-rigi.nal
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Brot}unan uas oue ‘of :v aources of lntomation for the Soviet
“-f‘ ‘Espionage’ Organization of which I was a courier,”
" 1n Sept. of 1941, “About a half

.‘riod Swan,” wh¢ was worldng

for Anmtorg,
. A th:lrd occasion frothman

told me that he !nd

- his nifo (Rrot.hman's \rlfe) Nso-ni. sl

-~

P i it ]
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%’ﬂiﬂ 1s, t.he fourth oc occasion on Hhich b ¢ heam of Shura»
Suan. .Sometims in either 192 ‘or 1943 Abe Brothnan ssked me -
to request of my Soviet Superior that a job be obtained at =

.. Antorg for Shura Swan g“this man who was my "boss® gt that t.!.mo

- I knew only as “Sam®

=

t I have since identified hin as Semen: T:i

5
Markovich Semenov, an eémployee of Amtorg and also an espionage. P
_agent,”; I told Sam of Brothman's request--the Russian flew {n= %%
“to & rage and salds "Tell Rrothman to keep his nose out. of '
", other peoples businessl " And as for j
i We- knou 1.11 about t.hiﬂhura Suan'
F gy :

onh' app |
subject.. ‘Bowaver in telling Brothman™of Sam's Fefusal, X _
_softened the blcu by saying merely that nothing Vas available 5
. at that time--far I had to keep in Abe's good graces sc as tO" b7
continue obta.lning ln.formtion rrom hln. -

At the tim ol‘ asking m to !.nterceie for Shur 3 i
Abe told ne that while Shura, who ‘wis’ loynl Yo the Soviet !h.ion,
t..bad been laid off at Antorg, there were thers (presunably _
- Anericans employed at’ lmborg) uho seol@f. ridic-.uad the V.5.5
but who' had,been retaimd.- — sk £

& - _t.o:be!‘or-e' me thls thirt* ebl “day ;;_E..f:cr
‘“"“"“‘“’1953, at’ fBe TI. S; Peniﬁentia.r_r, 'Iewisburg, Pennsylv;m.

n'AR')Eﬁ - Authorized by' tha Mt of ‘:.;: '
Fobrua:y ).1, 1938 “to admim.st-er oaths.




B xv‘-&l_w-.&-_

1 ____rl_EEDE‘l-'\_f:AIL__ BU u OF |§¥Eé‘i—iéﬁ"‘ng Nl
- arol __jorricroroniam - - - - ——8/30 /57 1"::7‘17;3/’2“0":"27/5" “

‘ - CHARLES sn.vxm-mamﬂ..-,.,..,.w -

"“"‘wzﬁﬂﬁ; i i

-—lk

ey e ——— e e — SRRV A

3 ‘;l‘_'—-._‘-_*%,\,*{-ﬂl@g .

. -_"' y -_.‘—.. e
‘—.H-'l.

Ty um h-mask.m

‘stated the on

.. . information was given to

agent.

- SLACK,

- contacts,

._.....ﬁ

- official in the Buffalo, N, Y., area was 4in 1941,
- "my 014 friend, SEMEN SEMENOV,"
" .GOLD's Soviet espionage superior from 1940 to 104U,

{information which was turned over to SEMENOV by GOLD was
~ pecelved from ALFRED DEAN SIACK, confessed Soviet espionage
' GOID stated at the time he 1identified the photograph
Ceiem. .. OFf PAVILOV as possidbly being identical with the Soviet contact
R T74n the Buffalo area, he was still attempting to "cover® for

o “He added he thought he had to protect S8LACK dut q-w-..---t-.--. oo
.:"‘ T4 Tinally tn June, 1950, he 1dentified SLACK as one of his .
--GOLD has no knowledge re
ror havlug falaely 1dent1fied PAV'LOV

turned over information %o a soﬂe ( F{ ; .

“The .

""'-.'hu. — .

VIOV, - He apologized LAt

S T,
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. BRENNAN s€od T, SCOTT MILIER that there were four individuals
. whom he met 1in the area of Buffdlo, Syracuse and Rochester, -
. 4 W, Y., 808 from whom Bie obtaiped informatiom during the period
S 1981-1943,- These individuals Were designated as Unkuown .. .~
S5t American #1 Shrough ,_unknovp:-_l__p;r;ggp,ﬁ,';;}; v

PH 65-4307
CpmATIS: .. .. predtestion & in Il iU

GOLD. confessed Soviet agent

L

HARD E

. a .
of VITALI @, PAVIOV resembled an 1ndividual whom he turne
over information in the Buffalo, N, Y,, area ‘ (198

oncern ctivities in the falo

~r

HARRY GOLD, on May 26, 1950, advised SAs RICEAND X,

G ot B 3T

IR 1 3 #‘;&‘i'za.»‘::,;fs':'-f-fft g

on June 1, 1950, HARRY GOLD admitted withholding t
1dentity of "MARTIN,®" who was desigonated Unknown American #2,
and this man was actually ALFRED DEAN SLACK, :

-2 =

b
SAs - -
ho’ph::ograp£¢ )

Other Information Purnished by HARRY GOID 1n 1950 ( () -
&

(V).
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X T0 * Director, FBI . t65-5‘7uu9’)‘f' °7 pat: 8/30/57
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FROM “@Ac, Philadelphia .({65-4307)

L ~ CORRBERSIL: 1w <
oo, wen: WL il
ESPIONAGE - R . by “u ,5/
Enclosed herewith are five copies of the report of ( )
- j#?/ SA CHARIES SILVERTHORN dated 8/30/57 at Philadelphia. (

ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

ort and lank memorand hayfbeen marked
of T-1 and the )"‘
ivating T-1, S

Information contalned in this report as furnished
by T-1 is not to be incorporated in any correspondence for )u
dissemination outside the Bureau without Bureau authority. ( '

The rep
Secret because of
possibility of re

Careful consideration has been given to the pources
concealed, and T symbols were utilized in this report only in \J))
those Instances where the identities of the sources must be k
concealed.

Under the caption of ’ITALI GREGORIEVICH PAVLOV
AKA,“ (Bufile 105-33901; Philadelphia 65-5175) information
was set forth concerning the false identification of PAVLOV )é
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by HARRY GOLD, It was also mentioned that it would be necessar
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c! —g\uthL
PH 65-4307 INFORMANTS
Date of Activity Agent to ' File Number -
Identity or Description Date Whom where
of Source of Information geceive Furnished Located
-1 Identification 5/1 New York | NY 65-17259-93, ¢
informat 214/57 Agents 111,148 p, & |-
VITALI G.
PAVLOV
Y
fu
{[Z Y 43
CrA
NEW_YORK DIVISION: (Information) ; )Z o

A copy of this report designated for New York for
information per Bulet 6/20/57, captioned|"ITALI GREGORIEVICH
PAVLOV, AKAT)ESPIONAGE - R,"

u

REFERENCE

Report of SA PHILIP C, MOGEN, 6/8/57,_at New York,
captioned "VITALI GREGORIEVICH PAVLOVB ESPIONAGE-R." Q’2$

New Yogk letter 6/8/57, captioned ﬁv:TALI GREGORIEVICH
PAVLOV ;]| ESPIONAGE-R., "

Bulet 6/20/57, captioneac'vITALI GREGORIEVICH PAvmvj (g)q
9 |

ESPIONAGE-R. ‘ *
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T SUPPLENENTAL CORRELATION SUMUARY
R 1"3 (See Correlation Sunmary dated 6-8-50" piled as 85-57449-380)
= . g - = =L - P T LN S e ) -
L rueder sssraes T paserf
s i n e No - e P
= = : See also? 8-19204 91 /b : e
St ol oo, 63=56402 . L o
ToEe eTv_esEsis " 85=58199 . ui-sv e 1.: R
EEE ' 85-80854 SEET
Subject? Harry in#, Date Searched: 7-88-60 -
ohen &
. FrankQTo 4TS b\ L.

Searched dnd Jdentical Beferences Found dsz -

: _ Sunﬂﬁf:# ‘
I'Earr ¢~ - T Earry%:dnttcky?’ :
! Dave %f , o . Henrt lodnttaky .~
|, Henrigh'Bodd « o rranxCke Ier/""
\Eenry “Go 1 ! Iran%er -
i ~Harry ldnttsoys . . \\zran ZMart B ,ﬁf(
. HenrtoMGoldnttskt.~ | HarppMartin T .. 30¥2
S Eenrtchoaaldntuky-/ / l One Lymond « Lotewesy oo g Gy 7
' | HenrtchCBoldnttakti— . + Harp ymond ~ ) “/l, £

Also Searched And No Identical References Found 4ds:
No further search made

, - This ts & summary of tnformation obtained Jromn a review

of a1l "see” reperences to the subject in Bureau ftles under the

RgRres and alticses ltsted above. 411 references under the gbovpe ,

names containing data fdentical with the subfect have bdeen ‘-
included ercept those ltsted ot the end of this sunmary as not '
"having been reviewed, or those determined to contatn the same

fnformation as the matn file, Mc’t‘.oe"kic &éf_f?‘f‘f? Wg

This sumnary ts destgned to Jurnish a synopsts of the
Information set out in each reference. In many cases thé e T
ortginal serial will contain the tnformation tn much more detaill., 5 581
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: - Byrel Polis (121-30355) formerly mas employed at the
Philadelphta General Hospital and was a forrer associate in connection
with research work, of Harry Gold. In the investigation of Polis, :
various chemists and former chemists and ofSicials of the Philadelphiﬁzyi
General Hospital were contacted all of whom advised of the associatio
. of Polts with @old, - i e T e a , :

iy - e Tooi g et
. T e R . Tt A .

tire he told of his associgtion with Gold when they were employed
together at the hospital.

Polias waé.interbtewed.regarding Gold tn June, 1950 at whtc?/ }
)

121-30355-4X p.5,6,9-12 '
(1150— = = ‘

the relationship between Bernard Koopman (116-175093) and 4braham
Brothman. ZXoopman wos a professor whom Brothman tdolized for his
mathematical abtltty%_ .

In June, 1950 Harry Gold furnished information regarding (Z))

116-175093-3 p.1,2

(112)— ?

8I 116-175093-13 p.16,17 °
(112)’2ddittona1 information.

In June, 1950 0SI files in NYC contained information indi-
cating that C. M. Greene, Vice-Pres. and General Mgr. of Sperry (L)‘
that the investigative case of the FBI
was an outgrowih of the cgse tnvolving
e OSI representative was advised by the NY Office that
ase had absolutely no relation to the Gold case.
: b-7c, PAA“

e

S§I 65-59118-40X (Preston BR. Bagssett
(33)~Pres. of Sperry Gyroscope Go.)
SI 65-59118-53 p.14 (Preston B,
(33)}— Bassett)

65-59118-89 p.25
(s

SI 65-59118-31 ; ‘
(33)/ J
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vised on 8-5-54 that arry
Gold, an tnmate at the institution, was not @ regular customer of

Hicola di Marzo (62-60445), inmate barber ot the institution,
A : ' fr e s . B . ) - 3. bﬂp

LT e e e 60445-10 p.2_
R _.- - . I AR - (‘sb‘ A - .-‘

| On 10-12-54 Norman Gaborioult (105-25598), FYC, was interw
viewed at which time he stated that Abrahaon Brothman had told him
(Gaboriault) he had been convicted for obstruction of Justice inasmuch

as he advised Harry Gold on what to 8ay when Gold appeared before the
Grand Jury. A .

. _. ) 105-25598-7 p.3-5
I (105—

S S '3 P
100-23172-26 p.21 b
( P3 Lo

: @-2 furnished the Heidelberg, Germany, Office with Photostats
of a statement sent to the Women's International Democratic Federation
Berlin, Germany issued dy the National Committee to Secure Justice foﬁQ)
Morton Sodell (100-387835). The statemant brought out that as of "/ \.
6-20-55 "Harry Gold, prosecution witness called the 'necessary link!

in convicting the Rosenbergs and Morton Sobell, has been discredited
by a Jury."

The statement glso brought out that a Dayton, Ohio fury on
June 18th rejected Gold's spy stories and Jreed Benjamin Smilg, an
engineer being tried for perjury with Gold the ®main witness against
him. The attorney for Smilg discredited Gold by quoting .
against him from the book "The Judgment of Juliue and Ethel Rosenberg"

by John lbxleg. The attorney took the book into the court room and
confronted Gold with evidence of hAis past lies,

Photostat enclosed /LLQLA”ﬂEL’
%00- 8§7835-1225 encl.
pg (102y— PLL{IAAN:}’




Tk
.
L ]
i
'

¥

SRR 1" ¢ B

-

g

rd
e
S mle rm acameme. W oe e e s s e - fm e e

._TO_P‘_SE T @ - -

- | DB:Afr.Fofce report of ed tnformation stating
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At the Rhearings before the Senate Subcommittee to Investigate
Administration of Internal Security Act (62-88217) on 5-9-56, Robert
Morris, Chief Counsel, made reference to the fact that vhen Harry Gold
teatified, he referred to 4. 4. Yakovlev. Morris asked that an exhibit

relating to @old be printed in the testimony in connection with the
Gold hearing, ' '

-

Copy of Hearings enclosed

62-86217-1965 encl. p.2404,2410,2411

The following references pertain to hearings before Congres-
8ional committees., Information in regard to the activities of Harry
Gold was presented to these committees during the testimony of
individuals or in various documents or exhibits which were included in
the record of the hearings of the committees designated below.

Lommitiee Individual - Date Beference Search S1i;
. or Ezhidii fage Numbe:

Senate Subcommit-  Paul Crouch 9-8-51 62-88217-321 -~ 6

tee to Inveasti- : T P.12

‘gate Administration L Lo

of Internal Security- » '

Act,

8enate Sudcommit~- Alezander 10-29-53 62-88217-1264 p.16 6 e

tee to Investi- Svenchansky

gate Administra-
tion of Interngl
Security Act

(continued on next page)
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Mem_orandum .
TO : BAE, Albany dm - DATE: 2/2/68

/#hox : Director, FBI. (66-18772) ’3”30“'2/ ‘.Vf:-i = ,.

: ESPIONAGE AND INTERNAL SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS /?. :
(Full Utilization of Confidential Informants
and Sources of Information)

-
- .- - - - e aee e . Gl 4 e e -
- = S w e £ it E

ReBulet 11/14/67, . . . . = ,’g-\u
. ) . ~ 0 - . - i

Transmitted herewith for all offices is the current’ -

N

compilation of pertinent Anformation concerning those individuals

presently included in the captioned program. The material is

not new; the compilation was prepared from information previously cﬁ

furnished by the field concerning those informants and sources of =~

information who are of present interest under this progranm. ‘
Recipients should note that beside the name of each (/

informant or source of information ip the compilation is the !

field office to which leads are to be presently directed. Each N

office should note those informants and/or sources of information ::
to be contacted by it. Any changes should be immediately rurnished\\

it Y

- v e N
Vi §
o
t

[ S e I #

the Bureau. -

If prepered, index cards concerning all the individuals 3
mentioned in the compilation should be amended where 'arrnnted.%ég

\
Any existing index cards concerning individuals not in this new ’
compilation should be deleted. : [

All offices are reminded that all current sources and
informants suitable for inclusion in this program must in fact be
s0 included. 1Individuals having other than a local knowledge of

counterespionage and security matters should be IncIuded In The

program,

Enclosure

1 - All Other Offices (Enclosure) 45'57VV7—
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Louis ¥, Budenz - Boston ( u'\

Budenz became a member of the Communist Party in 1935 and made
rapid rise in the movement., In 1936, he became Labor Editor of
the "Daily Worker" and held varying positions until 1841 when he
became Managing Bditor of the "Daily Worker" as well as President
of Freedom of the Press Company, Incorporated. Budenz became a
high-ranking member of the Communist Party and a member of the
National Committee, He publicly broke with the Communist Party in
October, 1945. He was utilized 28 & witness at the trial of the
Communist Party leaders,

Contacts with Louis Budenz should be held to a minimum.

S 2 gil-o| -3 -
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/ Harry Gold - Philadelphia

Gold entered into Soviet espionage work in late 1935 and continued
up until 1950. Gold was implicated in an extensive espionage net-
work and has furnished information regarding his Soviet superiors
and his contacts and their activities, which included Klaus PFuchs,
Julius Rosenberg, David Greenglass, Alfred Dean Slack, Abrahanm
Brothman, et al., Gold was sentenced to thifty years' imprisonment.
Gold served his sentence and has been released from Lewisburg Federal
Penitentiary. He remains cooperative, Appointments can be arranged
with him through his Attorney, Augustus 8, Ballard, Philadelphia, who

is also most cooperative, Leads to contact Gold should be directed to
the Philadelphia Office.
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